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T UNURIBODOA GAS WEBLL LOCATION, EDDY

IN THE MATTER OF TEE APPLICATION OF
YATEES PETROLEUM CORPORATION FOR AN

s S St . e, s Py

CASE Wo.__ (232

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

- es N se v

APPLICATION

COMES NOW YATES PETROLEUM CORPOPATION, by its .twuyo.
and in mpport hereo?, respectfully states: |
1. Applicant is the operator of the Wolfcamp »nnd
Pennsylvanisn formatioms underlying:
Towmship 10 South, Baoge 34 Bast, N.M.P.X.
Section 131 B/2 L

 and proposes to drill its Cities "JG° Mo. 1 Well at & point

" locatsd 660 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the

Sast line of said Section 13,

2. The spplicant sesks an exoepticn to tha vell lsoe-
tion requiremeats of Rale 104~C.2(a) of the Oil Conservation
Divisfon ¢o permit the drilling of the well at the above mea-

el amad a-.gbm 1ananéddan Qe_: A“th anfiinient Sn “‘-1"-:“";

test the Wolfcamp and mylm .fomuon.
3. A standard 320-aoxe gas proration unit comprising

_the /2 of said Bection 13 should be dodicated to such well or

tocuch lesser portion thereof as is tcdmblyshovntoh.

ewnmaseahle memadvatden ad saas

LTEEESSETY g s m e m ES T e ge———

4. The approval of this application will sfford
applicant the opportuaity to produce its just aad equitable
share of gas, will prevent economic lose caused by the d4rilling




e g Unhecesaary welils, avoid the u_ugmentam.on of risk u;.;gq s
from the drilling of an excessive numbar of wells, and will

etharwdss prsvent wastc and piviect correiative rights,

WAEREFORE, applicant prays:
A. That this application be set for hearing before

S e b

an examiner and that notice of said hearing be given as required

by law.

SR i 5 g

B. That upon hearing the Division enter its order
granting ippnmt pemn»_.loa' to drill a well 680 feet from
the louthnao and 667 feet from the East 1ine of ssid Section

13 snd o dedicate the /2 of Secticn 13, which is reasenably

A NS P A i

presumed to be productive of qus 2mthetpl£cmmd?uh§ylm_,

formations.
... €. 2nd for such other relief &s way be just in the

L ai it s A i o,



R AVE OF NEW MEXICO

CUERRAY APGDACA T - e S - o soer oesee s e
oo STATE LAND OFFICE BUIHLDING
NICK FRANKLIN - BANTA FE, NEW ML XICO 87501
(2 e . IS0 B3T7-D4724
SECRETARY — ~ . feptember. 20, 1978 - i
- S Ray CASE NO. 62129 B

Losee & Carsgson

~Attornays at Lawv
Post Office Box 239 Applicant:
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Yates Petroleum Corporation

Pear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Director

JDR/fd
i Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs ocC___*_ -
Artesia OCC__~
- Aztec OCC__—

.Otherﬂaek M. Campbell, Terry Cross, Don Dent, William F. Carr
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BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, 'NEW MEXICO

MY 17, 1978

COMMISSION HEARING

- o e o s T o o 0 e 2 e --..--——---.-—.--.-.._'-)

IN THE MATTER OF:

)

_ » S
Application of Yates Petroleum )
Corporation for an unorthodox )
gas well location, Eddy County, )
)

)

Case 6231

Application of Yates Petroleum
Corporation for an unorthodox
location, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Case 6232:

- ————————————— e mman)

Richard L. Stamets, Staff Mermber

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission:

Joe Ramey, Chairman
Emery Arnold, Commissioner

ok Phil Lucero, Commissioner
Richard L. Stamets, Staff Member

Lynn Teschendorf, Esq., Legal Counsel

£

P.O.BOX 449 . ..
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE ~ =~
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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Artesia, New Mexico 88210
BY: A, J. Losee, Esquire

FOR GULF OIL CORPORATION:
—CAMFDBELL, na.uumuv & BLACRK
Attorneays at Law
San Francisco & N. Guadalupe
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
By: Jack M. Campbell, Esquire

Also Appearing:

. TERKY CROSS
Attorney at Law

- Midland, Texas

FOR MARATHON OIL COMPANY:

" CATRON, CA'_I‘RON & SAWTELIL
Attorneys at Law

53 0ld Santa Fe Trail _
Santa Fe, New-Mexico 87501
By: William F. Carr, Esquire

" FOR MESA PETROLEUM COMPANY :

DON D. DENT
Attorney at Law
Box 2009

Amarillo, Texas 79105

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
. P.O. BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICD 87501
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MR. STAMETS: At this time we'll call Case 6231.
MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6231, Application of
Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well

~“ location, Eddy County, New Mexico.

_MR. LOSEE: A. J. Losee appearing on behalf of

|

|

4 |
the Applicant. I have one witness, . - : J
B et R

J

MK. STAMETS: Call for other appearances.

i
'
i
— et ——}—4

MR. CAMPBELL: Jack M. Campbell, Campbell -

Bingaman & Black, Santa Fe, New Mexico appearing on 'behalf

of Gulf Oil Corporation. 1I'd like to‘{ntroduce Terry Cross
from Midland, Texas, a inember of the Texas bar will be partié
éipating'in our presentation. | |
MR. STAMETS: Any other appearances?
MR. DENT: Don Dent, niesa Petroleum. Associated
.Qith me Mr. . Dale Gillette, a member of the bar of Texas. :
I think Mr. Paul Eaton has entered an appearance for us.
we’wii%fhave one witnesg.

/

o g ) MR. CAMPBELL: We have two witnegsea.

A ' MR. STAMETS: ”Any“other aépearancés in this caso?ti
| MR. CARR: William F. Carr, Catron, cater & | ) _ i
Sawtell, Santa Fe, appearing pﬁ behalf of haraihddfoil :
Company and do not intend to call a witness.

— " MR, STAMETS: Any other appearances?

LANPHERE REPORT!NG SERVlCE }
< P.0.BOX 449 ke

58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE *

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501 '5

T B T T Lt T I Lo P YPR Y
»
L]
¢ . -




|

time please.

witnegsee-or-my exhibits, the testimony in this case, 62

'of these two cases?

all in both”casés.

(No other appearances.)
MR. STAMETS: Let's have all the potential
witnesses or all

(WHEREUPON, the witnesses were duly sworn.)

MR. LOSEE: Mr., Examiner, before I pass out my

31,

will be identical from the Applicant's position as to 6232,
Each of the unorthodox locations is a mile away, and we'd

like to consolidate the two cases.

MR. STAMETS: Any objections to consolidation

‘MR. DENT: . ﬁg‘haveﬁhOvobjectigns.
MR. CAMPBELL: ::No: objections.

MR. STAMETS: At this time we will call Case

6232 and consolidate these two cases fbr purposes of tesﬁimb‘
MS. TESCHENﬁOﬁf:, Cgse'6232. Apblicatioh offfgﬁsA;f;

Petroleum ébrporation‘fbr an uhottﬁbdox ipcétion,ﬂEddy:County;
New Mexico. f} | | |
| | MR. LOSEE:  Same A. J. Losee apﬁearingion behalff )
of the Appiicént. ‘

MR. STAMETS: We register the appearances of

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
- P.0.BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 .

the witnesses stand and‘be sworn at this | ¢




RAY BECK

‘the witness herein, having been previously sworn upon

|l his oath was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, LOSEE:

't Q  Will you state your name please?
T Ray Beck.
Q Where do you live?
A Artesia, New Mexico. *
Q By whom are you employed and in what capacityf
A -I'm employed by Yates Pétrolgum as'a.geélogisﬁ,

Q You previously testified before this_Cohmission |
as_an expért witness? |

A Yeé, sir.

MR. LOSEE: Mr. Beck's qualification and his

job acceptablé? |
' MR. STAMETS: They"are.

Q " (Mr. Losee) Will you‘staté”fhe purpose of th§
applications in Case 6231 and §232 please.‘ | |
| A /‘.Yates Petroleum Corporation reqﬁeatsﬂgpp:oval
for EhoJuﬁorthodox locatipn of tﬁo'propbsédﬁéaéiwdlis'iﬂ
Township 18 South, Range 24 East, one in Section 25 and one
“in Section 13,

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.O.BOX 449 =
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO $7501




The Case 6231 location called the Yates No. 1

State JM would be located 660 from the north and east 1ines

of aectxon 25, and the north half would be dedicated to the N

The Case 6232 location called the Yates No. 1_

- PO

PR B -

Clties IG-will be located 660 from the south and -a t--lines

well.,

‘Q Would you turn to what has been marked as Exhibit

1 and explain what is shown on this exhibit?

A " Exhibit 1 is a Land Plat. It shows the _proposed

locations and their proratlon units outlined in red.

Acreage in which Yates owned 100% or lesser working interest

is'shewn in vellow.

Q Does this also show the offset opefato:# and the

welle located within the area?
A Yes, sir. .

0 Is there any_significance as far as the reletign-:

ship of these. two unorthodox locations and the Yates acreage

in this area?

A CQnsiderlng the attitude of the proration unlt,

it may be noted in case of both proposed locations the

'unorthodox movement® is toward the short leg or the in-line

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.O.BOX 449

58 SOUTH FEDERAL)PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87503
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of the proration unit rectangle toward proration unit in

~—llwhich Yates has an interest.

h Q Please turn to Isopach Map markéd?&s Exhibit 2 i
‘land explain what is shown on this exhibiﬁ?wm“hw"fw”' [ T

A ”__}Egpibit,qupq? 2 is the Isopach map showing with

solid contours the varying thickness of the Morrow classic

| intexval. That is the interval from the top of the Morrow __

classic to the top of the erroded chester and osten cycle

which is present in this area.

The. dotted contours show the structural con-

figuration on the top of the Morrow classics.

Also marked on the map is cross-section A and

A prime which will be presented as Exhibit 4. If the examiner

‘would note the Morrow classics thick especially the oﬁe which |

runs generally north and south along or'just‘to'tho east

of the line between ranges 24 East and 25 East. It is

within or along the flanks of these thicks that the indicated

‘commercial Morrow gas well;“which are colored in red, have

Béén found.

<

At this time maybe I should say something about

the well history in the general area here.

Q Yes, ifiYOu‘havé the'history of those wells alOnéy ;

—4 that thick.

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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U — R N -
L | S A  Just in general, the Antweil Penasco well which
A was one of the first wells drilled in this four Dinkus area

jwas drill stint tested and had a stabiiized tlow of 82 U“ﬁéf’”
on 3/8 inch choke. I believe the Penasco well was complet@d

{June 1, 1977 according to the completion card.

- l'h\-A nuuuan‘- v\uaA.-—-&lau,, 4 A CAA MR cmen Ames.
i " -y L A A 4 S du r‘~ ‘“J..

-
- S L TR R a8 -~

ELooks';Ikg;a;prettv;qood well. .. _ - .

The second well completed is Antweil Rio well

1just. to the south of the Penasco well. It was drill stint
?tested for 9500 Mcf. It was completed in October, no excuse
fme, in August 23, 1977; and since that time it is depleted

%to the point, I mean it is dropped down to 566 Mcf per day.

‘Kot“pérfofhing nearly as well as its néighbor to ‘the north
':;: as tgé”dfill stint test would've 1n1tia11y indiéatod.

The next well was the Gulf GK Nunber 1 which was
‘LjnOt‘tbsted but flowed at the rate during initial conpietion
fﬂficued at cﬁe time at 2500 Mcf at a 1/2 inch chckeg Cnrren.ly&
.ﬁij | oo Let's see that well was completed in November 8, 1977. Now i
it's down to 674 Mcf per day. A
4 ’ . Gulf GK Number 2 was, flowed--it was eompleted
January 2, 1978, flowed on 25/54 inch choke 1nit1a11y at

6626 Mof. . Since that time the well is now still making 2680
.__gubfnper day; Pretty good voli.

l o LANFRERES REPORTING SERVICE AT

P.0.BOX 449
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" 7 ’ The next well was the Yates AB number 4. It
was completed on March 13, 1978, Drill stint test, it flowed.
10,736 Mcf on 1/2 inch choke. The well had been 6on produc~ -

tion fof 60 dcys, and at the end of that *ine it was produc— .

|~~~ ~That is brOught up to date, the wells that have

Hbeen completed.i Since that time.. cu1£_h- driiled d well
in Section 18, but they're still in the process of complet-
ing it. And Mesa has drilled a well in Section 24, and they
are still in the process of completing it.

CQ Now does the production history. Mr. Beck, that

you've just recited fo support your conclusion -

that the best wells: are-oloog the so called thick area of
the Morrow?

A Well, tﬁe Penasco and the Rio coﬁncrcial ‘wells,
both of them, are in the thick or on the flank of it. Howavaﬁfij
the Penasco does have a thicker Morrow classic soction than
the Rio and is a better well.@

¢

The AB 4 GK 1 and GK 2 are either in or nlong

the fiariks of the thick.
Q@  What about wells that have been drilled 6ut on
the ridges?

v A WQll, the Pubco Cau state in Secti.on 25 drillod

LAN PHE RE REPORTING SE RVlCE
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.m?'sgjf“"‘lJFf‘f“;,_

“ on the ridge and is a dry hole. That's in Section 25 1824.

The Antweil LaCama was drilied on thin Section 20 1825. Tt

was dry in the Morrow., They did make a gas. wellwoutwof_it.

Yates drilled a well in Section 17 on. .the thin, and it was

ia dry fiole. e e -

u Q- That was the Four Dinkus?

. . e e T
f A Pour Dinkus in Section 18. Would you like for .

me to return to the map?
L' . Q Yes, if you would please.
A To go back to the Isopach Map. Considering the

relationship between the Morrow c¢lassic thicks and indicate'

thé commérical Morrow wells, one can see tha£ both proposed »
§§G'locatioﬂ§ are prudently placed withih a reipectivn’desige’
hated proration. This and following the exhibit will show
that in this area near the sub crop of éhé'ﬁdrrow classics
bYates in the drilling of extensivé 8800 foot Horroy tests

'KAVwould like tc have the flexibtlityjbf”SGO'foéf IOCitions

Tdrilling unnecessary wells to protect corralativo rights.

were prudently placed. Would you elaborate on the word .
*prudent”?
A Well, a prudent operator would drill a well in -

the bost place he could inrhiswprotation.wﬁwgi s

LANFHERE - REPORTING SERVICE
P.O.BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL [ TACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO §7501

Q Mr. Beck, you mentioned that these two 660 locatiigdé




0 And in vour opninion those two locations are the

best places in your proration unit?

>

Yes, sir.

ecafions most. 1ike1v‘to encountervﬂ

b |

commercial production in the Morrow?

|| Case 6232 is 3600 feet from Gulf GX well, 4, 000 feet from

TGulf GK. #2, 2690 feet from the Mesa Lincoln State. The Mesa

jbetween your £wo locations and your offset wells?
o An A 'Yes, eir. A few Just between: proupoctive shear

’footage standpoint, “the northerly location, the City s well

4

;Lincoln State itself'is»2700 feet awayofrom the GK 2.

Q The Gulf well?

A The Gulf GK 2. 'Tho southerlv location in Case-
6231, the State GM is 3900 Feet from the Mesa Lincoln well,

4500 feet from the Gulf GK #2, 3900 feotbfroﬁ the Yates AB4.

location and the Mesa LincolnﬁwelL which you said was 2690
feet, your two locations are all over 3600 feet away from the
nearest wells?

A Except for that one, ves.

_LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
. P,0.BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 8750}

@ So with the exceptién of yonr northerly unorthodox| .

A According to the data, as I understand it, I
would say that they wouid. - o -
""""" 'Q  You have any footage locations or footage distancep
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0 Would you please turn to what has been mdrked

as Exhibit 3, your overlay, and explain what is shown by this?

placed on top of the previous exhibit is an Isolith Map
W showing the varying footage of clean Morrow sand, Morrow

in the whole Morrow classic interval for each well regardless

N

clean sand are and the relationship between such sand concen-

tration and other data. The overlay shows that the clean

classic thick of the previous exhibit.

The overlay also shows both proposed 669 locationj

ﬁ the projected greatest amount of clean sand. Here again the

need for the flexibility of the 660 location is seen.

Q Please turn to wﬁgt;S*been marked as Exhi&it:A,
which is your cross-section and point out the 1mportant
data on this exhibit?

A I apologize for the size. Ekhdbit number 4 i;
west and east cross-section transversed is the main Morrow

 classic thick preViously discussed. The'cross4section shows

R S

" LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.0.80X 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
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A Exhibit Number 3 is an overlay which .can he - - -
ﬁ of the POsition oimincline of deposition of the sand. Howevex

, e
the map is useful in showing where the concentration oﬁ,the‘\lf
IJ.“““" sand are concentrated in or along the ..flankof: the noer

are placed within the respective proration units to encounter |

T S

sand cleaner than 50 api gamma radiated units was counted withfll

’ R P
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the Mesa Lincoln State, the Gulf GK #2, the Gulf GK #1 with
the Morrow gas well lined in the Mcrow classic thick between
the top of the Morrow classic and then conform to the line e

drawn on across there.‘ The Yates AB to the 1eft_and Antweil

LaCama and Yates 4 Dinkus to the right lie in thin, and I'm

‘sayiing they contain only thin non-commercial Morrow sand.
This cross-gsection also shows’the étratiéraphic
non continuity of the Morrow and channélAsAndé,Vakféi;;iQely” 1
close spaced well. Such noncontinuity of reservoirs of wells
in this cross section as well as reservoirs or wells in this
area not 6n the cross-section is borne in and corrabarated

by,pressure,ihfqrmation,and”well performance history.m“MA“mMJ

. That's all I have to offer.

Q Okay. Does-- What support does your statement
of the noncontinuity of the channel have to do for your uq-#
orthodox locations?

A Well, in order to explore for relatively small

but what appear to be commercial channels sands, oﬁéiators

are required a reasonable flexibility.in hindsight. It's

"

nice to be able to drill on orthodox locations if it fits SIS

EX4

your geology, but if YOur_géologist'doesn't support it then

I think you should be able to go to 660 foot locations.

] o Q Have you made a study of the Pennsylvanian wgllé )

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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included in the out~cropping area of Eddy County and

several surrounding townships to this field, the 4 Dinkus

A Well, ves I have.
- Q And you determined for those wells how many

were at orthodox locations and. how many were at unorthodex

locations?
A Yes, sir.
Q 4What number were unorthodox locations?
A Well, I counted six townships more or less strad-

1iﬁin§ the Morrow sub-crop area from the 4 Dinkus area on

the west to the Kennedy Farms area on the east. And there

were 27.2% of the Morrow wells on unorthodox locations.

Q What was that nuﬁber?

AA 'fhirty-three total unorthodox wells.
"v - Q Out of how ﬁany total welis? ”

A 121. '

Q Do you have those townships for the examiner
in whichvyou determined the unorthodox or o?t"gétx loeation
| of wells?

A I took them by range of 1724 and 1824, moved

over to 1725 and 1825 and over to 1626 and 1726.

— Q Are the Morrow pools in those townships which you

”LANPHERE REPORT TG ssnwcs

;PO aox 449, -
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just testified to similar in yéur opinion to the 4 Dinkus

Morrow Pennsylvania gas pools?

A Yes, sir.

Q Do you know whether or not any of those wells

were penalized for their unorthodox, of ﬁhe 33 wells were

has ever been penalized. However, in one case a well was

drilled on 330 location, and it was penalized 6%.

the well, well name?-

A Wagtern 011 produces Plant numbar 2,

Q And that is in the’township right nortﬁ of the
F-d Dinkus pool? i

A It's in 1825.

Q And that's the only well that you know that

"incurred any penalty- by reasdn‘of an unorthodox'IOcatiqn?

A That's the only one I know of in gheéevtownéhips,
| Q And thﬁt was at 330 and 666? | |

A Yes, sir.

Q Do you have an cpidion as to whether ;r not

the proposed wells located at these 660 locations are best

located to obtain commercial production frOm-the>Morrow?

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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A '~ To the best of my knowlgdge, no 660, foot 1oc8;ien;g€f

Q Do you know the name of the company that drilled -
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A I think that the way that I and the people I ;

"

PS work with view the data, we think that these are the best :

. _

|| 1ocations to drill witﬁih‘tﬂéir respective proration unit.'
J Q Do you feel fhat approval of this aﬁplication 1
- || will employ the drilling of unnecessary wells?

A ‘Yes, sir. N ¢
i

_ - - o e

- - SR wem A 88 Ba @ Ml e A ___ & « ‘,.
H [V wole LXAPATS 1L Tnrouyn o prepareu vy yovu o8

RN

“under your supervision?

A I prepared them.

N , MR. LOSEE: I move the introduction of the exhibiﬁi_f

o ;1 throuéh 4.
: % : H MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be admitted
MR; LOSEE: I have no further testimony of this
witness at this time.
MR. STAMETS: Are there questions of thé witness? :'”
MR. DENT: I'm Dot Dent of Mesa Petrolsum. |

CROSS-EXAMINATION

ey o 'BY MR. DENT: i
Sy ¢ '{v},

5 Q0 ' I believe-- Is it a fair statement to say that | .

in a sense have given about three reasons why you thiﬁk thesg o

_gpplicgt;onb are ﬁecessary? One, that prudently placgd'ﬁléhlmﬂf
designated unit bare any unnecessary wells, and that your
‘geologist would not support the orthodbxykbcation; Is that

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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R Why don‘t you say that again, iet me be clear

‘-

: on that.

§ 0 I believe-- Did you state that it was your

5;. — J{recommended‘locationrbecause of vour opinion. the losaticons

? 8re prudently placed within the designated unit? = ' ]
L A That is one reason why. ' j
3 :
§§ Q Did you further state that these locations are

ﬂnecessary because, to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells?

A Yes, sir.

R R N R e T,

Q Did you further state that an operator may, if
it's necessary in order to drill these wells, you must
1explore th;qughout the unit and therefore the géoloéy dtd

not support the drilling of a vell at an orthodox location

on these units?

A Well, I woui@ say that on those units that the
, “5 | drilling on orthodox locations would not have a good chance
of making a commercial well as these unorthodex proposed
locations. ﬁ (“
Q Well, iet‘s take the last point that YOﬁ}madé
o further. Looking at your Case 6231 in Sebtion 25, whére would
i e e - LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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the standard or orthodox locaéion be if YOu'placed it as
provided for in’your proposal?
,rAf~»ffIt!d be 660 from the north, 1980 from the east.
VQ Where would that you that location on ybur map
that you showed, about the contour that you show on the
Isopach on Exhibit 2?
A Put én_éontouf»agout, oh, near 100 ééﬁtpﬁr;

maybe a little over it.

Q At about 100 contour?
A  Yes, sir.
Q If we put an X there, it comes about 100. Now,

According to your proposed location on éi§§‘623é;'sééﬁiéﬂ'A
13, what contour does it appear? |
¢ A You mean for orthodox?
Q . No, for your propdsed unotthodoxiwhere you dédiéa-
ted what contdur?
A About 80, a little more than 82.
Q@ So it is_your testimony then that the geology
will support the’dfiiliﬁg of an unorthodox lccation at sbout
83‘f¢§£ Sﬁt will not support the drilling of tha.pgthpddg:

location of over 100 feet?

A No, that's not the testimony. You have to take

it all into consideration. And the one to the south, for . ’i;

" LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.0.BOX 449 )
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instance, by moving it over to 660 to the north, 1980 to
the east Section 25, you're losing a lot on the sand count
depanding on the over rate on that. And you're also becoming

closer to the Pubco Cass well.rwfﬁrﬁﬁemﬂdftﬁefii7ieee£15ﬁ§;mM“

Well, we haven't got to that yvet, but it would be, we had

a sand count of about 30”feet;

Q Okay, referring to what you refer to send count

explein just what you mean.

A The standard clay to clean Morrow sand.

Q Okay, referring to exhibit 3 which is eﬁ Isolith

That's your proposed location at 13, Section 13. whefe does

| it appear on that contour? ﬁ;s it fai: to say at about 35,

35 feat?

A Section 13, the proposed location would be 35

o Okay, where would the standard orthodox location

in Section 25 be placed if you take the 660 and 19807

A Well, as previously stated 1t ‘would be 660 north;_ﬂj

1980 from the east.

“Q About where on the Isolith map is that, it would_i

be between which contour?

A It would be right around 20 feet.

—_ .Q - Would 1t be closer to 30? Your testinony is

" LANPHERE REPoRﬂNG SERVICE
P.0.BOX 4
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MR. STAMETS: Don; are you asking him about

Section 257

' Yes, I'm asking about Section 25,

a standard orthodox location.

"l east location, so closer to 20 than any other contour.

. Q - Is it your testimony then that a commercial
well would not be drilled at that point, 20 feet between
the Morrow sand?

A - No, tﬁat's not my testimony. My testimony is
that you got a prbration»there, the north half of 25; and
the best piace to locate tbgt well is 660 from the north in
that section. | |

Q I believe based on your map the best pl&ce‘to

drill would be one foot from the line.

SN

A (Well,lr'm talking about general tested locations;:f;f

0 If you could try the corner-- The corner, that
corner would be the best piace to dtill. |

a 'Yes, it would; but no one is asking foi‘thqt.

Q What risk from the geological standpoint would

be involved as compared to wells proposed location Section -

i

Q (Mr. Dent) What contour?
A Section 25, 660 from the north, 1980 fiowm the |

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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M13 as compared to an ortheaex'iocation Section 25 where

Hproration unit to drill it regarding the jobs are right

you have approximately 10 or 15 feet difference in what
you call the clean eand? Yet you have about the same Morrnw.-
footage of Morrow classic.

“' A Yates and I don't look at it from that standpoint.

| e'q t p oration units, wnere 8 the best place within that

there end without having any, not necessarily having any
relatlohship to a well drilled'in some other section. just

because they utilize the same contours.

0 Do you take into consideration correlative

rightsvof those offset operators?

A Correlative rights?
A Correlative riéhts. Well, I'm not sure how to

answer thatfquesﬁion.

0. I understand as far as Yates is concerned your -
your location is the best place. ﬁheh you consider the rfght#
of others, the ofisct operators-- | |

A Well, as it's been sort of inclusive in direct

testimony. There's a big chance that-- There's a chance

' LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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ona of these wells will not affect any of the other previousl

drilled wells. It's possible, we're not digging out of the

blanket sand left overnight. It would be a highly complex

classic deposition in this area. I think-- It's been my

opinion that there are more single reservoir wells than theral. ..

dié weiis”that are all connected within one reservoir.

Q I'm referring to the docket. Would you please
clarify #hat is the application for unorthodox location
in the 4 Dinkus field, and yoﬁ’have requested unorthodox
location for the Morrow testing. VYet you've consolidated
ﬁhese two cases. Are you requesting‘that you be granted a
permit to drill two wells to test the Morrow sand?

MR. LOSEE: I believe the appiication is two
separatetapplications to drill two Morrow wells. They're
cqnsolidatqd SOIely for the purpose of heariﬁg testimony.

Q (ﬁr. Dent) Where it séys’4 Dinkus‘fielﬁ;*it
is a Morrow_test§ :

A Yes, ‘it is.

Q What ao_you intend, Mr. Beck, to do with the |
application assuming that it's already béen approvééuand‘
is on file for drilling aﬁd testing the Morroﬁ'ih Section
13 of an orthodox location?

A I believe we probably will‘not drill that well.

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVI_CE
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Q ‘What‘do yOu mean ”probably will not drill“?
- A Well, you know, wells are drilled and data -
comes in, these maps change and cometimes previous locations
S —1arillad-bafoie certalin data was available and Gon' e iook
0 l as good as they did previously. )
Q ‘What data are you referring to, any specific
data? |
el L o ' _
A Data that you get from building of. -a well, elec-
tric loads, test data.
N ' Q I can't understand why you made two sesparate
designations in your notice of hearing. If you ihteqded at
. all times-to drill two more test wells.
i A I have no answer for that. I don't know why it
?qas statéd in that way.
}5 | MR STAMETS;' I'm-getting-a little confused
+ here. I think first‘off I need to know, Mr. Dent, what well
"”.g ' what other well you're referring in Section 13, standard
'f;:iiy — 1oéétion. Do yéu have the name? .
bg‘ MR. DENT: I have what‘has‘beeh approved. It's
ig an application by;?ates Petroleum Coﬁpany. It is dated--
' ¥3 It's calied, the figld is a wild cat Morrow. It was apprGQed
;_ aé of March 22, 1978. It statés that the approximafé aate
% I the work had started was 3-17-78. It was request for an
v .
- | . LanPuERe rerorTiNG sERvice
, P.0.BOX 49 .
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yi, ‘ application to drill and test the Morrow and intermediate -
L - ,;S“w",“v“,_dw Il formation. Approximately 300 feat of surfaca ogéing will
r!bergged to set off the gravel. Casing and intermediate 1
- This is the location 1980 to the north,;GGO to the east in
Section 13, 18 South 24 East.
H MR. STAMETS: What's the name of that well?
‘-
‘ MR. DENT: That would be the Unit 8, Section
: 13, Amoco JG7.
,,, ~ MR. STAMETS: And the same in East half of
é Section 13 is dediéated to that well?
é The 102 attached to that does show East half
{dt éf Section 13. Now, you were a minute ago referring to--
| _ ;, You asked the witness Mr. Beck a quéétionhabOut two wells,
Lo and this is a consolidated case. It has a well in Section -
it 25 and a well in Section 13, and I'm confused about whether
you're taiking‘abpuf those two wells 6r whether two‘ﬁeils
., S in“se’c'tibn*ié.‘”
| ‘v MR. DENT: 1I'm talking about the-- It's my
unéérstanding, basgd on consolidation of thgée two cases
e aﬁd'theff testimony, that it is a requéet to drill a Morrow
‘test at the same location 660 in Section 13 and dedicated ;
”fffrgohthejgasg“half and they confirmed that. . i_
LerE g e ,
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5 - - " I'm asking hin vhat doss he intend to do with | ]
L ' ‘ - the abplication which has been approved, that is now on
| file and approved inrthéwévént the cdﬁmiggion ;hogld!?;éﬁﬁ quﬂ 7
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ’ It lenie annlication: o W
~ ‘A We would let the previous one expire,
E : ] (M. Denil) Well, whai lalopmation, Mr. beck,
_ do you have th#t caused you to file a request for an unbrth-
~ - ‘ ” ‘
. odox 1océ€£6&ysubsequent to the date that you filed and
received this appréval of a standard orthodox location in
~ Section 13?
| A You're asking what caused us to change our mind
after an unorthodox locatioﬁ? | |
= o I'm asking\you if you have ahy data or informa-
tion, gébiogicél data or information that camegihto,yogr
o ha;ds that caused you to do this.
2 kA The electric logs: and the chtohdlogical history
in the Mesa Lincoln Sfate_préduced'néwfdéﬁa;
xlﬂkﬁv' N I ¢ Did”;hat‘data cause you to ccnclgde,thgé”g wall
‘ \na; 1980 to fhe norfﬁ, 660 to the east “-as a'regﬁlar lbcationi
o | wbuld,be'a non-comherdial weli? | .
‘343 | . . A No, it merely Shéws that éhe-f"i£ da11s’for
1 reinterpretatibn andjrgevaluation of the ﬁaps»ana showed us
; "__{l that660 location would be more prudent that the oriéinal,” |
1N LK&PHE’RE*’RE?QR-HNG SERVICE
.. P,O.BOX 449
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in:the:Mesa information to the map and recontoured the maps

Q Wher. did'you get those data?

__Oh, I couldn't answer that at any specific--

A -
I don't have that data in front of me.

Q - Is it your testimony that if the Commission
desires these requests th;tAYQEés will not;likéiywdfiiimEﬁ;‘
proposed wells at the orthodox location?

a Yates would have to evaluate what;ver decision
Examiners. issue. What that decision would be depends on
the order given.

Q 'What negative ihfofmation'did.you receive 6n
the Mesa Lincoln State well that caused_y0u<tq:mon'thp well
to the souﬁh, prbéosed locétion to the sonﬁh?

A
and came up With the best location we got for that ptdratiqn

0 You had planned to commence a well on March 17,

1978 at an approved. orthodox location, had you not?

no information that would negate the arilling'df that well

LANPHERE REF_’ORTING SERVICE
. P.O.BOX 449,
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if the well had been drilled there?

A I'm not sure I understand your question if I

LA ] el 2
inforﬁation by the drilling of the additional well.

i A

Q But I believe--

|

rPlug it in and you reevaiuate,yonr\maps and pick the best

I saw no negative. information<— .

e

--as such. The information of information, you-

location.
Q I'm going back to your testimOny-— First of

'all, that the geology did not support 'unorthodox location.

‘And that it proved the place was in thé desiQnated‘uniﬁ.
Now, I tie that to the decision by Yates back dn March of
1978 to drill a well at an orthodox location.

MR. LOSEE: Mr. Dent, I don't belieVe that's

with respect to that unorthodox Lccétion,’that>that's the
5estzlocétion that Yates can pick on.this unit. I don't
beliéve he’s testified that he thinks it'é Better tﬁaﬁ:the
orthbdox 1oca£ion, but I don5t‘beliév¢ ﬁe's tesfified as
to whether the orthodox location will or will not produce.

0 (Mr. Dent) Do you have with you,er. Beck, an

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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land information that you used in making that decision whether

Isopach which you or someone in your company based the deci-

gion to drill a well on Section 13 on a standard orthodox

location?
AT Ne, sir. T )
Q Do you recall from the geological work and data

or not it differed greatly from your Isopach map which you

presented here today?
A The previous map didn't show a lot of hope

for Section 13, however, we did have a short petiod lease

and we attémpted to locate the other one primarily on the
bases of possible reservoilr in the Cisco, as‘I‘focall.

Q Ié>that why tﬁe application €today may ﬁavn
stated that if,.requested to drill ’a well in the field rather
_than<tﬁe Mbriow Sand since it was going to be a‘Cisco t.sé?»

A .‘we11, we were going: to drill a wcli in Section

13, and before all the other wells were drilled up to the

south, we had to come up with some sort of reason. Ve thgught"

we had a.better shot at'thé-Cisco érobably; butr;a-lbng as
Qe'were goi£q to drill as far as Cisco we were alio goipg
té‘take}it to the Morrow 5ecause you neveyr can teil what's
geing to happen.

| ‘MR. STAMETS: Mr. Dent, I would like tokpéing “

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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“dut that this is a standard procedure for the Commission

when it advertises on the basis of an application from an

operator, we will tack an appropriate field name on there

e Ao oo = e e o e

L LJS— -

- R_”._
i Gne i3 nou’ auyy uu

So the
4 Dinkus field is terminology added by the Commission for
the ad.

' MR. DENT:
réétértw;rtﬁ the Morrow Sand?

MR. STAMETS: I don‘t:know. If I had written
it in I could tell you, but I didn't.

MR. DENT:

these were taken; these data -and - informatton contained on

document were taken directly from information furnished by
the operator in his request. That's whét I had conclﬁdéd.
MR. STAMETS:. I theorize,'ﬁr. Dént,.that thare
may be other fields in the area and this particular location
is not close enough to either one of them to tack ‘a field

name onto it.

1| we had a gentlemen s agreement that we won't duplicate the

MR. DENT: Thank‘you.ygry much.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Campbell?
MR, cAﬂPBBLLé Ivhave a few question;.~

‘I didn’ t know Mr. Carr was entering ‘an. appearance here.

LAN PHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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case anymore than necessary. He has covered a number of

-~ || the matters I had intended to interrogate the witness about,

CROSS~EXAMINATION

BY MR. CAMPBELL:

Q Mr. Back, would you state for me one more time

how it is that Yates determines where it proposes to drill
a well in a drilling unit?

up certain maps and pick the best location they can within
the proration unit. ' ’

Q What do you mean by thetbest locatioh) the one
nearest to the best well or where itffalls_éﬁ the éontouf?

What do you mean?

A~ No, sir, not exactly. Just for a. matter of

| o
| | They utilize all the data that's accent, make
|unit was the East half stand-up 320 we would drill thatgw
‘same as 660 of the east and 1980 from the north bccausewhArv
it fit the geology the same, almost the same as the 660
location; but the north half is the proration unit, and 1980
from the north and . 660 from the east would be unorthodox
juat;like’the 660 from the north and east.

Q- Well, when you do that,'do-you automaticaliy»

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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contour, the best spot on the contour happened to be on

an unorthodoxllocation? Is that the practice of your companyfd

,wAﬂwwmwliis,not”a,fast hard. rula,

o) ‘You stated that there was some 88 orthodox
locations and 33 unorthodox locations in the Morrow and this
general area. Do you know how many of those 33 unorthodox - --

locations are Yates' locations or in which Yates has an

interest?

A vI'vé got that here. Out of the-- There's 20
Yates unofthodox locations, however, that we must keep in
mind that, I don't know for sure, but Yates has’probdbly the
bulk of the acreage in thgﬁgguntry. So tﬁéy woﬁld be d:iil—j
ing ﬁoré wells than anyone élse. |

Q ‘Do you believe, Mr. Bedk, tﬁqt a well drilled

&gt an orthodox ‘location on this unit would adequately drain -

320 acres?

MR. LOSEE: Mr. Campbell, which unit are you
geferring to? | ' B
| MR:. CAMPBELL: I'm talking about the first
unit, the southvunit on Séction 25. |

‘A You're.éskinq»if‘on orthodox and unorthodox--

P Q  Yes.

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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ﬁI'd say that-- I just couldn't answer for sure.
Q Well, do you think unorthodox location you're

broposing will adequately drain 520 acres?

A Well, there again I don't really know totai -~

gallons or anything. I just couldn't answer that. .with any

"}l sureness.

Q  Well, have you made any calculations of the

SN

{ potential reserve under Section 25 at all?

A No, sir, I haven't.
o} Or where those might be located?
A No, sir, I haven't.

MR, CAMPBELL: ‘DO you have' a. witness who h&s?“
MR. LOSEE: No, sir.

Q (Mr. Campbell) Well, is it a fair statement

(¢

| to say that when you refer to locating wells or recommending

location of wells so that they're prudently placed, that

prudently placed from your point of view as a geologist

that well will gain the qreatest production irrespective

of the rules with regard to spacing?

A Considering the data we have and the naﬁutg of

principal reservoir we're after, we would locate at £h9 bqgt 

—| possible place accordinq to gecloay.
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" Q - When you refer to-- When you answered Mr.
Losee 8 question that you felt that these two unorthodox

locations would protect correlative rights, whose correl&tive

| rights were you referring to, Yates'?. . R

A We protect the correlative rights of the people -
}in the proration unit as describeda.
Q Just within the unit? You weren't referring |
to other people's correlative rights in the area?
A I'ﬁ'talking just about the people in the pro-
n ration unit.
MR, CAMPBELL: I think thatis all.

MR. 'STAMBTS: Are there any other muestions cf

this witness?

MR. LOSEE: Mr. Examiner, while they'rée refér-
ringf-

Mey I make’certain i'm cleof‘on status of these
aoplications. It'semy understanding that with regard to B

the proposed locations in Section 13 that the applicant

Ahere did file and obtain approval for an orthodox locaticn
for a well to the Morrow, through the Morrow. That was on
the Commission’s Form clOZ, endtit waskon USGS Form 93316;

‘That's as to the location in Section 13. The application

——J| which was filed with the Commission, and I would like to aak
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L o Qhat date that was filed, please, on this same section in
) Case No., 62322
1 ' “R STPu"“mTS As received on May 1, 1978.
MR. LOSEE: That on May 1, 1978, the anblicant -} —
& filed his application for unorth?dox location for the Cities
JG No. 1 well and sought to use that location drilled to a
o | depth sufficient to adequately test-tha Wolfoamn and Pennsyié?
? vania formations. That's what the application copy I have
indicates. The file reflects that does it?
'}3 | o MR. STAMETS: Yes, andiﬁlso, looking fufther
% back, I see here that éﬁat was phoned in to me on April 27'b§ ‘:é
3 JOe,Carson. And. I also see that I'm the one who Qrote’4 l
??, Dinkus on this application, and so I'm responsible-- é
i - 'MR. LOSEE: That is my observation, just so the é
  : » record will be straight, that when the‘nctice was brepartd ;
<‘Q the notice cont;ined the statement that the proposes unorth-
“odbx_location for the Cities JG we;i number 1 was in the
ey 4 D‘nkus:fiéld, Eddy County, New Mexicé. is that record
? ._ right“56”£hat whole trancaction now? , z
MR. STAMETS: That's how it got in there, and
}3 : i'm certain that that's the way it's advertised although ?
I don't have a copy of the ad’yith meé. The docket is ﬁikon 3
é&f ___‘direct1y~from>that,> I'm sure thgt'gvgygfygg it is. ?
. L uﬁnn:ns REPORTING SERVICE ;
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MR. LOSEE: Thank you. What I-~- I guess, Mr,

Examiner, there's nothing that I saw in the application that

when they prepared at the least the circular and probably

that.

statutes require that when we advertise that when we adver-
| tise we have tb name the common source of supply, give notice
l to the people, and I think probably this was so: close to the

| 4 Dinkus field that that's why it was included.

MR. LdSEE: And the area to which it is as close

| is not designated'aer uh&erstand it; is that correct?

MS. TESCHENDORF: Where actually it's not

 fdesigdated--

MR. LOSEE: To the northeast of that, toward

| the east of that.

MR. STAMETS: Let's go off tha record a minute.

”(wﬁﬁREUPON, a discussion held éff‘thgkl::

tecord,)'
MR. STAMETS: Let's go back on the record.
Do you have anything further, Mr. Campbell?

MR. CAMPBELL: No, not at this time.

MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of this witnessi -
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He may be excused.

I think that's the applicant's case,

MR. LOSEE:
T iR: DENT. M Examihéf, my name is Don Dent.

I have one witness appearing on behalf of Mesa.

We have handed you a packet of exhibits, and

(
{
[ 4
¢
?
N
4
[
cr
o

e Aweatw

of Exhibit 7 of each of the packets,

The others will be the same exhibits in each case. We made

¥

separate packets in the event 6231 and 6232 were hot con-

‘solidated.

ROY WILLIAMSON, JR.

the witness herein, haviﬁq been first duly sworn npbn
his ocath, was examined ‘and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. DENT:
0 At this time I'd like to have the witness state
Qis namng, please.

of the consultant firm of Sipes, Williamson & Aycock with
ffxces in Midland and Houston, Texas.
Q . Mr. Williamson, are you appearing here today

LANPHERE REPORTlNG SERVICE
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Amarillo, Texas?

A - That is corract.
Q VIh preparation for this hearing, have you made

|a study of what Mesa categorizes as its Cass Ranoh plospect

- ~thich~includca-tucmlanés and-walls-situated-and- iﬁvcived -
1,
lin Cases 6231 and 6232?

A That is correct. 7

VQ And further in pfepctation of this hearing, did
Eyou prepare certain exhibits?

A Yes, I did. -

Q Also as you prepared for this hearing, did you

| £ihd that Mesa geologists had prepared certain exhibits for
| this hearing?
A That is corxrrect alsc.

Q Because of’commitqents of these geolbégists in

Midland who are unable to attend that hearing today, did you
review the data and the exhibits and map prepared by the

'geoiogists?‘

A " That's correct and in some cases where I'had a
i

|

different oplnion we changed the map to reflect my opinion.
'Q So in your testimony today althouqh Exhibita 1l
through 5 were not prepared by you and particularly at all

__1 times under your supervision, they have been’gpprovéd}‘iOOKQE
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arter soméygﬁaﬂgégiﬂ The other exhibits were prepared under

my direction-with the exception acain of exhibit 5 whick

Huses the Mesa map as a base with my interpretation which I

ﬂget into later today.

MR: DENT:: With those qualifications on Exhibits
1 and 2, Mr. Examiner, dovfou haveyany problems‘with-this
fwitnessfpreéenting these exhibits? | »

MR. STAMETS: No. The witness is considered

‘qualified.

MR. DENT: Tharnk you.
"0 (Mr. pent) Mr. Williamson, will you refer to
what has been marked as Exhibit No. 1 and eXﬁlafhitp the
Examiner what its intent to show on that exhibit?

A All'pightlk?xhibit No. 1'depicts with the black
c&ntour the structure mép on the top éf the Missié#ipian;
—Aﬁd the red lihes'iﬁdicate ou;-ihie;pféééiion of the Isopachi
in the Morrow zohe. I wiilkfu;ther define this net thiéknéns

in the Morrow as being clean sand, it exhibited crosssover

__|| between the neutron and density logs which indicate the gas

g
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bearing sand. Also on this map outlined in blue is a cross-

o section AA primé which will'be discussed in Exhibit 2 in

A _mement.

o » )
“ A The orange acreage indicates that acreage in

which the Mesa Petroleum has” an intereét.

PG - Q _Mr, Williamson, what is the difference in nomen-.

clature,between~an Isolith of clean Morrow sand and Isopach

map as you have just explained?

8 | A Well, the way I understand the previous witnesses |
explanggion of his Isolith, it is a clean Morrow sand as
depicted by anything cleanet than 15 units on a gamma ray
curve. I may stand to be corrected on‘that,'but I believe

: thaﬁ's what thexwitness testified. |
| I have fufthei defined that pa§ as béinq‘thﬁt‘

i L paf-which;exhibits crosSwovei'bééaeen a neﬁtroh and density

1og which normally inaicates.gas bearing sand..

you've noted

J
4
)
or
[
G
[(]
[«
or
A
Q.
4
gl
o
i
[/4]
pul
e
ci
e
r‘-

P
W

that a line AA prime. What does this indic#te?
A AA prime is a éroas-section'thht-wiilfbe presen~ .
ted as Exhibit 2.

L , Q Do you have anything furﬁher on this:eXhibit?

N A No. .

. . [ ‘
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AN

Q Refer o Exhibit 2 and explaih”ié ﬁb'fhe
Commission.

A 1t is a cross section denoted AA Prime. It

ié agxeast~west cross- sectlon as shown on the trace AA Primé
with Exhibit 1. And on this map we have various horizons
identified such as the top of the Morrow, the Upper Morrow
Sandstone, the Lower Morrow, the top of the Mississipplan
Shale, and the top of the Mississippian Limestone. TI'11
call your attention to the colors 6n each of>the wells,
The vyellow color being that about ' a pay that is indicated
to be clean on the gamma ray curve, and the red being that
iportion of the pay that exhibit cross-over between the neutroé’;z
and density logs. I'll call your particular attention to
the Mesa Petroleum Lincoln State-Common ¥#1 which is the
second wéll from the left. We have correlated a zone in
here that we believe to be correlible with the producing
zones in the other six wells or other five wells plus the
dry hole, and we think that this is and we know it is from
agmple Cagls a conglomerate section ip the Morrow. ¥pu§y111
also observe above what we say the. Upper Morrow Sandstone,
there is additional yellow(andcadditional red coldriﬁq; This
is a Morrow Sahdf It is a fine grain sand and it is compietély
fdifferent type of reservoir rock than we have in the
o LANPHEAE REPOR{TING éé;;ice
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'conglometate section. I have shown this merely to show

been tested. Log analysis 1ndicatee that it should be

42

that we are picking out the additional zone that has not

VrrprOGuCtive' but it has not been anlIJded 111 any of our SR —

iﬁpfrow.
©  That's about all I ﬁaye on Exﬂibit_z.
:Q What have you shown on Exhibit 3?2
A _: Exhibit 3 is merely.the available production

‘the Rio Common well, the Bennett & Ryan Lonetree and the Guif

reserve estimates, Isopach calls or any calculations.

Now referring back to Exhlh*t 1, and in Section
24 we have the Lincoln State well there. You'll notice there
the figure 17. That is the net pay that is in the conglomer-
ate zone as previOusly‘described. The figure below it in
parenthesis is 30lfeet, and that is the pay zone thai(would
be.éounted in the fine grain sand above the aonglomerate
zone. And that's merely put in there for infornation. It 
is not in any of our calculations other than lt indicaaes
in our opinion that in this section we're‘beqinhiﬁq tb see

an additional build-up of'possibly érbﬁuctiva-sand 1n"t§5

through March of 1978 on Morrow wells that are in the area of

1n:erest at this time. We have the Antweil, Penasco well,

0il Corporation EQdy GK State No. 1. Our recotda do not
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i by another witness.

:Sheét for the wells that appear on the cross-section, -
iE:;hibit 2.  Listed on the 1eft—handéd column is operators,
élease, well number, the wgll'location,'perforations, drillstin
Ttesting;information. And T might point out, while we're
;oﬁ_éhat coiumﬁﬁfhat the final shut—in»pressure as exhibited
fby the DST data indicates very goud correlation in préSsurg
f_which.correllates’with my opinion that this cbﬁgibmerate

| section in Ehe Morrow is a continuous sand,

i pounds, thg Antwei1 Penasco 3356, the Yates Petroleum Federal

43

I'm sure this well is being tested as previously indicated
Q@ Have you shown additional data and information
on Exhibit 4?

\11 right, Exhibit 4 can be called a Well Data

B
A

In the Morris Antweil No. 1 well, we had 3252

AB 3269, o DST on the Gulf GK 1 or 2, the Mesa Lincoln

State Common was 3282, and in the Cass State Common 3111.
The next coiumn shows tést“data.' If a well

was subjected to a single p?int or four péint test, we have

ﬁhe prorates denoted, ‘with the final column being the

Calculated Absolute Open Flow if it was prepared for the

well.

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.0. BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

show any production. from the numher 2 through-March, however, |

t

i a2 ae et N i s

LT




-

" "Page

0 Mr. Williamson, refer to Exhibit 1 before we
pass to Exhibits 5, 6 and 7.

rAs depicted on this Isopach, does the geology

"at an orthodox location?

A Yes, sir, it does.

Q Do you have an opinion as to whether or not there

support the drilling of a well in Section 13 and Section 25 '

will be any loss to Yates fhééwiéhéhébﬁéi,rééé§£EAp1e hydro-
.:carbons by. the movement of the proposed location to an
orthodox in each of those sections?

A In the case of Section 13, my calculatibns;ﬁill
'”:show as I will testify to later that an orthodox location
:will generate more reserves than unorthodo§~locat@ons. In
[ Section 25, the orthodox location will geﬁerate_sliéhtly.lebs-_
éréserves than the unorthodox locations.

é Is it your opinion that based upon’t@isilsopach‘-
‘aﬁd_your study that an operator would prudently plac; hls
-ﬁells at orthodox locations ih both of these‘?secﬁions?‘
A That is correct. |
The ‘Morrow field ‘has been develéped to date on
orthodox locations, and I see nothing in evidence at this'”
time that would say th;t the operator should depart from this

practice.
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0 In preparing for this hearing, did management
g - _ of Mesa instruct you in any way as to its desires or inten-

vﬁions of Yates if they would not drill such wells at an

orthonx lqcatiqn?ku

A Right, I was instructed to read into the record
‘that the Mesa Petroleum will farm out from Yates Petroleum
an orthodox location in either Section 13 or 25 under standard]

nddstfyAterms for the area.

Q If you were asked to pick a location and support

it atbthis Commission, do you have an.opinion as to whether

you would support an orthodox location at each section?
A Yes, sir, I dec. I think Exhibit 5 and 7 will
support that, and I would like to discuss the way I arrived

at both of those conclusions.

e Yo

Q Okay. Pass then to Exhibit 5 and explain what
you've shown on this exhibit.

A Okay, Exhibit 5 we have shown in Section 13 at

‘the unorthodox location a circle th;t reéfesents 320 acres
of drainage, and tﬁat circle is partially colored o?éngé,

the intén£ meaning that if:that well were drilled there ' ; _%
and if we did have a homogeneous isotrobic resethir'that ’ §

we‘would‘haVe a circular drainage radius and it would cover .

e

;_, the area as shown on this map. I have shown also in Section
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‘ page 46
13 an orthodox location which would be 660 from the south
line and 1980 from the east line of-Section 13, a circle
aiso depicting 320 acres of drainage and partially colored |

green. Now, T can alao say that that orthodox location |

L N B
anA weaadb "f [Rvletel ,C:uuuuv&s LU

f

e
[
C

j+§]

3
e
rh
(o
‘-b

of the unorthodox 1ocation, that is to a 660 from the east
and 1980 Erom the south’ the green circle £hen would just
be moved up and would have the same relationship to off-
setting acreage as this one does. |

| -Now down in Section 25,'I've shown ﬁhe aahe_thinq,
The>unorthodox location is 660 out of ihe éorﬁer Qith the |
orange circlg, the orthodox with thegreen.

Now the purpose of this wés to show what drain-
age would occur cutside of the 320 écie units that would
be assigned to the Yates well in either case, this drainage
occurring from the offsetfiﬁq leaSes;"”u'f;-=w ot Dy

| : In ordef go explain the further céiculatiohs;

I'd like now to refer to Exhibit 6. Aﬁd I've entitled
;Exhibitné;as-aétable Take Factof. Now I'd like to pt@face
this by saying that in our opinion an unorthodox location

either in Section 13 or 25 would not harm recover1es by Yates

Petroleum, In our opinidn, it would more adequately protect
LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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correlative rights. However, in the case of an unorthodox
location is approved, and we are not recommending that at all,

I have calculated what a penalty would be based on acres

of drainage that would occur from the unorthodox location..
I'll read now from Exhibit 6 saying your ortho-
3ox location has dralnaye encroachment outside of the 3Z¢
acre unit which is allowed by the current rules of 86.78
acres. That would be the green portion within the 320 acre
-circle.
The unbrghodox location has drainage éncroach-
ment outside of 320 acré unit which would be the solid
orange and then. the orange and‘green hazard-1sié) would be
151.86 acres.
| The additional drainage encroachment of a'weil P
‘at the unorthodox location then is 65.08 acres.

A matable take factor then could be calculated

as follows: Standard Unit acres which is 320 minus additiqh@ﬂ

drainage encroachment acrease whﬁéhqis 65.08 divided by‘tb- <
standard ﬁhit'acreéqé of 320 acrég”ﬁﬁich is a factor of
,f966. And it would be my opinion that if the unorthodox
location were apprbvéd; that thke minimum ratable take’faétbr'
would be this .7966 to be a:pplied to that well to protect

correlative rights of the offsetting acreage.
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>Casek6231 and to Exhibit No:¢ 7 in 6232. What I have done

Page
MR. DENT: Mr, Examiﬁer, we'd like-- 1It's

Mesa's position that Exhibit 6 has been offered to show

to offer this as a compromise or a solution to this problem.

- Wa fasl that thesc-Lypas

is required in a field rule hearing, and it should be taken

up in that hearing in the event these apélications are granted.

We're not offering it for any reason other than ‘to quantify

the extent of encroachment.

A I'd like to further clarify the reserve number

that I mentioned earlier by referring to Exhibit No. 7 in

in each case is calculate, based on the Isopach data from

Exhibit No. 1, what the expected ultimate reéovery would

be from a 320 acre drainage circle at an unorthodox and an

orthodox location for both sections i3 and section 25. And

I realize that if you move the orthodox location into anétheg

O]"fhhﬂﬂ? 1(\{9&0-"!:“ ey md et hé hamern

- =l
A 2 T L - R MR VEE Sh

ié, ¥ different numbers,

but in my opinion the adequate positions at unorthodox

locations exist to adequately drain the gas reserves under

{:

the Section 13 and Section 25 unit.

‘I refer first to Case 6232, Exhibit 7. I've
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determined an average porosity, an average bottom hole
pressure, a water saturation, a gas gravity and assumed
drainage area, a gas formation volume factor, afﬁ6iﬁhetri¢’”

- ha

céiéﬁiaéibﬁ of avaiiéﬁié géééeriquhichﬂgaemcnﬂ

I have assumed a recovery factor of 80%, and if somebody

For ‘tlie .orthodox location then using the isopach
data on Exhibit 1, I caleulate a potential recovery of 8,481"
|[MMCF, If you dfill at'the unorthodox ibcation; based on
.jthé m&pping from Exhibit No. 1, the well would récover 6,5?1_
MMCF. | |

I'11 be the first to admit that we're not

idealing with perféctly radial drainage from each of ﬁhese

is roughly the same as far as recovery.

Now, I refer you to Exhibit 7 for Case 6231.

Hr ¢ o e
b

ve gone through the same approach. The orthodox location

RNy I PR | o ® D mmm i a
The uncrthedo:s: location would-

would recover 24

8;954. So the unorthodox drainer, ignoring drainage from
the offset leases would gain'approximately a half a billion
-—;iuéf'in reserves; but it is_my,pontenhion that the mapping
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necess

we have available bears that either location would be

Adequaté and that the orthndox location would prasant un-

would better protect correlative rights, and I can see no
reason that it would create underground waste.

Q Is it your recommendation that these applications

Jbe denied?

A That is correct.
- MR. DENT: We have no further testimony.

MR. STAMETS: Any further questions, Mr. Losee?

CROSS~EXAMINATION

BY MR. LOSEE: | /

Q Mr. Williamson,:you're an engipepf, I tiko'iyf-

A I-ha§a a’petrolgﬁm engineering ¢e§ree and'a-
’ge&légy»engineefing degree.from the University of Oklahoma.

TQ I believe your testimony was that‘Exhibiﬁ 1 ahd ,
2 wé:g prepared by Mesa geologists and vou raviewed th;Ad;t;:"
is that correct?

A That is correct. And I made some'changeélﬁiléh7m
'they'rebﬁade at m& direction. | |

Q What is the name of the geongist that prepared

ie?
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‘ Page ol J
‘ ) a Mr. Joe Jeffers. )
d Q . Anyone else with Mesa? )
T e e b A NOE._ 0 my knowledga. --Mavion. Canmav oha.wan
,,,,, the district exploration manager was involved in this. but.. | . .
I do not believe he prepared any of the exhibits or worked

on themn,

Q I recall your prefact to your discussion on

Exhibit 5 which is the circular exhibit that that assumed

a homogeneous reservoir?
A Yes, sir. Homogeneous drainage.

Qv Well, would that also be a similar resarvbir;

bhomogeneous in character?

A I think you can say that it would be, right.

Q Well, is this reservoir or reservoirs that we're '
dndiing with in the Morrow in this area a ﬁoﬁogeneoqs«rés-

i Igrvdir?
A I'm sure it isn't. I don't think there's a

raservolir in existence as it is.

o t it true that the Morrow generally

speaking is probably the least hbmoéQneous reservoir in south-
east New Mexico?

A I couldn't necessarily say that. I would say

— that in my opinion; and I've looked at a'l§#M9f Morrow. that
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this area is more homogeneous than most I've seen., ' -

wells, one the Rio No. 1 and ona tha-»

1, would you explain the reason and the difference in the
bottom whole pressure of some 300 pounds upon‘completion of

those weels?

A The ohly way I can explain that is the DST
# ' -
pressure was not projected to a pressure build-up analysis.
and unless you do that on a dimetrical time basis and extrapo-

late it to the metrical time we cannot adequately relate

within thesé;numbers 6f pounds the two pressures. I have

not had access to the DST pressure record. If I did I could
‘analyze them and tell you exactly what the pressuredifferenéﬂ
‘was, but in my Opinion I ‘would estimaté that\the diffarence

is based upon the degree of bﬁiidup that was measured ih

each of these tesfs.

Q Weli,‘nqw, let me ask this on your exhibit.
A Which exhibit, sir?
Q Well, the same one, Exhibit 4. The Morris R.

lantweil shows set in BHP, bottom hole pressure, 2447? ‘Isn't
that actually the wellhead shut-in wellhead pressure;.the

four point test?
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" Page 53
A Wéli{'&céording'to'the record that we have,

that was a measured bottom hole praessure, but I do not have

jaccess to the initial data.

1l shows SIWHP. 1Is that shut-in wellhead pressure?

A I would imagine the difference there again is
qgestion of buildup ﬁimé.'WAgéin,'i-haVe not dﬁalézéé>tho§é
data completely.
Q Well, if you adjﬁétéd that shut-in wellhead
‘pfessure of 2700 pounds to the bottom hole pressure, the
;difference woulad inérease dramatically'betwegn those two
fwells?

A Well, it would increase by the weight of the

_f column of fluid in the Pehasco well depending on whether

| it was gas or water, but without a pressure buildup the
‘correlation of those pressures is indefinable.

Q Well, if you adjusted the wellhead preséﬁre to .

ST XL
-

a It would bé higher, yves, éir. And the difference’
would be greater, but if those were indeed Dhuildup pressures
eitrapolated to dimensionless time then you would saf that
the pressure in the tﬁo wells were diffetent: ﬁut I canndt

stata that because I dop'tlhave the basic data.
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Page 51

n Q Well, what you're saying is that you can, you

- think you're dealing with the same reservoir in the Rio

well of Morris R. Antweil as you are in the Penasco, and - |

ow that the shut-in bottem hole praesgure cf ths Rio~

=g

1
#

well at completion was 2447 pounds and you show that the

shut-in wellhead praceurs sf the Fenasco adjoining well was

2703 pounds. You think they are producing out of the same

resarvoir.

A From all that we can do by interpreting. the

A _ || correlation of the log, I would say they are. I think the
| difference, and ag;in it's only an opinion'baﬁse I don't
have the daﬁe,_I think the differénce is function of the
buildup time'for:th§§;pressure in each well. I cannot tes-
tify that because I don't know. That is merely ;@ opiﬁ#ﬁn
thét I have. The Rio weil produces inferior to the,?enasco
kwell. Whether that's a function of permeability character-
istic of the reservoir of which we have no way of really
b?b S ‘measuring viéhouﬁ doirg some DST, I mean some pressure buildéf
up work. It's obviously an iﬁferior.well. So something has
happened, but I do beliéve from Phe~log work that it is a
correlable reservoir.

Q  Notwivhstanding-- You make that statement not-

withstandipg_the_:ather dramatic pressure &ifferences and

4
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the rather dramatic production history difference between

those ¢two wells?

A Yes, sir, from the log they're correlable
zonag. —What happensg to the permsability; ws don't-have e

pressure work which could be done on the wells to define
what the permeabiiity variation is in the two wells.
Q- Your exhibits 5 which is the circular exhibit g

and your Exhibit 6 on your proposed ratable take factor are

both based on an assumption that you are:dealing with a
homogeneous reservoir?
A They're based on the assumption that we have
an equal radius drainaée area around each weil.
| Q . Do you think thét's true?
A Probably not,}but I don't think anybody could’
measure it. There's no way to measure it unless you want
g to drill‘a well on every 40 acres and do some very detailed
correlation and'gedlogic and pressure work. |
" Q | 'Yéuiéaniéis&prbbablyfﬁééféruéif How wouldyiéu
expec; the Commission t§ rely on this,data:in tesponding

to this application?

A Well, they rely upon data they have done histor-
, ( ]
ically because as reservoir engineers we must make our 3
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assumptions and calculate with some data that are measurable,
and I think we all know that the fact that you drill a

Hwell and log it, that log has a cartain radius investiga£1

You: know wgéghéfrit];wégihéwgéwg;w;ﬁéM;;;;Wstféet oﬂ;Aas

it is 20. So we take the data that we have_and make the

best interpretation that we can and we drill our well on that
basis.

o Well, isn't it true that many of the reservoirs

that the Commission deals with are readily susceptible to
a radial drainage much more so thanrfpe Morrow is in this
area?

a ‘I can't make that statement because any reser-
voir that_you'ée dealing with is going to have a variation
in thickness, it'é going to have a variation in porosity,
it's going to have é variation in perme#bility. All of
these will affect whét the actual dr#ipage tad{us of that
w;11 actuaily is.

¢ “Well, isq't it true that the Morrow is the least

rom the wellboard as .o thickness, con-

A In some cases it is. As I stated earlier in my
opinioh this is\one of the most predictable Morrow sands

that I have seen because you can correlate essentially the
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I ",W?!s§:§=;21~———- ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
) same section from well to well, you have essentially the
-~ same prassure originally,A.I,ﬁﬁink what we've seen after
| gome time of production is that there's a'permeaﬁility
| factor in the reservoir that we can't ,meé,s,'e:ez and T can't |
2 make a statement that it is less predictable than the other
reservoirs. R » o
0 Well, if you can't pick fhe permeablility, how
' H do you determine that the drainage iS-ihrarradial“égshion?
A Bacause that's the'only basis upon which we can
~ make{thatrassumption. If you want my rgal opinion aé to
wh#t would happen, I think tﬁe‘unorghodox locations in 13
and 25 would drain preferentially from the offset area and
5:? probabiy would drain more when the offset.leavés because
i that is the known reservoir at this time. So if I.made‘a
,é -calculation, Ifwould say that ﬁould be an egg shapeéfﬁtainf
e age pattern more on thé offset lease than on the 10 and 20
acre units that I have shown on”this exhibit, but I have
»}13 not ‘tried to predict that because I don't know.
Q  The olde’stawe"n;in this field has been in, what
i seven months? IQ that about it betwéen—-
:1C’ | A . Apparently the éenasco and Rio Common siarted
‘ producing in September 6f 177 acc;rding to State records.
: Q -And based on that production hiétdry, you;feel
Q T o . '
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that you can determine the reserves? : . }
-~ : . A No, sir. I don't think that the trend has been
- 99?5h1#3h9d whereby you caq‘pggg_ggggngﬁgppmhistoryﬂgﬂdﬂ i
e N e eranolaks e ht”thiS’PGiiﬁ'YGﬁ’fé”éééliﬁg"With a bié;j =
a ' metric calculation having the same drainage area, thickness
,andvrecovery.r B
- o} Which .you admiﬁ ié‘ﬁ$£h§;e;§ﬁ£Mih'éhlﬁrréservbir,
’ uniform thickness, uniform permeabilitY?
A Well the thiékness we have-- We have printed
~ an Isopach map back in Exhibit 1 which is a éohtoutinq of
the available data. 'Wb:iake the thickness in each well,
, extrapolate it off the log, and we assume then that thg res- i
;3 ‘ervoir Between these wells act as we sea. it would make a
g contogr. That's a normal appioach to a séructure mgp,'an
 »€?9 . ‘>isopach'map, any kihd of map which has scatter data poihis: %
( and §ou ﬁ;ke aucérrelétiohiér1ihterpretatiOﬁ beﬁween those ;
pQ§nfs. ;
= . MR. LOBEE: I think that's all. ) |
MR, STAMETS: Weu'll £ake abou .-. 15 minute
;_ - coffee break.
\53, | (WHEREU#ON, arshért recess wasttaken.) '
E "MR. STAMETS: Back on ﬁhe record. ' : ?
ig . I have a'féw questions here.‘ :
| LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE A
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i M, Examiner, before you ask your

questiéné, we woﬁidwiike at thig time to have the witness

refaer to what has been marked as Exhibit 8.

obtained from the files of the Commission during the recess.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. DENT: 7

0 We Would like to offer that exhibit, and explain
what itvis} n |

A Yeg,’sir. The prime purbose»of Exhibit 8 ;s'
"to make a correction on our Exhibit No. 4 on which'we have

shown the Morris R, Antweil Rio No. 1 to have a shut-in-

bottom hole pressure of 2447, and our ‘scout ﬁicket that we
took it ‘off of was in efror and we actually have the Form. .
C-122 which shows that to be a tubing pressure. So it is
a shut-in tubing p:eSéure which is still différent, of
course, from the Penascorhell but it's nof as much as it
was beforeQ 'Tveniy-four‘for£y~sevep then is a tubing pr§s—
sure father than:ahbottom hole pressﬁre.'
J MR. ﬁENT:“ At this time we wbuldilike to‘éffer
IExhil:;its 1 through 8 into evidence. |

MR. STAMETS: These eXhiBi£s.will be admitted.

{(WHEREUPON, Exhibits 1 thru 8 admitted
into evidence.)
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fme go back. In these unprorated pools, is there any effective

:that could be made to that advantage would be to restrict
| the producinq‘ratés of that well at the_unorthodox-locationf

| such that correlativelrights across these lines would bas

| protected.

effective way for the Commission to do that?

| nearer than an orthodox location. In other words, you would

MR. DENT: Yes, sir.

EXAMINATION

Rv MP: STA!‘FTS! e e S AR S ISV ‘

'Q Mr. Williamson, in unprorated Pennsylvanian

Wolfcamp gas pools, if the Commission grants-- Well, :let

way for the Commission to offset an advantage gained by an
operator who crowds proration unit lines?

A Well, the only advantage, I mean the only correctibn -

Q And in the same prorated'pool, is there any

A Well, I understanq,wand I ma§>s£and.corrected
on this: I understihﬂ Ehat thesé wells are all producing L
essenﬁiail& at cgpacity. And the onlfbthing then YO& coﬁid-
do is take the capﬁcity of that well, that is trying, of
course I think you would have‘fq come with éome”rélgtiv:3
calculationAqf‘capacity and then penalize the well that's

: LANPHV-EREV REbbﬁﬁﬂG SERVICE
P.0.80X 449
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then say that in this case capacity is allowable, Of course,
if we had field rules and had that established which I think

| obviously ha o be done very shortly in this field

allowable is sét, I think the only way you could do it then

is, as in this case you do have capacity production Ffrom

eaéh well, tzke the capacity production and reduce it by the
ratable take factér. | |
Q. Okay. Your Exhibit No. 6 is an.in&ication of
hoﬁ much encroachment there is on your acreage resulting
from the unorthodox locations, and'this;is calculated for
each Case 6231 and 6232 as to the northern well. Now, you
have figqured this oniihéhﬁﬁgis of a lay down ptbfatibﬁ
unit, and whaf;s'proposedfgs;the stand up p;oraiioﬂ»uniﬁ,
would be--

A --it'd be the same calculation.

Q It's the same calculation, but' the result would

be_different?

A  No, sir. The result would be the same. Jugt’bff'Nln
take whit you got and turn it to the side, and you would ﬁnvi
fthg‘samé%amount of dfainage encroachment from‘thnrbrthbdo;v
locatiogﬁ;s you do now. In other words, you swing it up
__| to the north of the unorthodox location.
|LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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Q I'm speaking specxfically as to Mesa's acreage. '
!

~ If youvmov - : S

A Oh, .Yes, sir, as to Mesa's, I'm not specifying

i . o . e
i s e e e ‘Moea an being endroashad. - Wnoever owns that lsass cutsids 1

(=23 L8P ARG 854180

the 320 acres assigned to A=-12.,  Noéw then, if the A-12 moved

west and 1980 to the south, then that would raduce encroach-

to take a ‘stand up on the east half and put it 660 from the .I
ment from either case then because most of that proration
unit then or tlie drainage area as we depicted would be in
& the Section 13, 320 acres to the south. |
! - Q In recent order; where the Commission has
assigned ratable take factors to wells which4havo crowﬂed’
the line in addition tb the nét adéitibﬁal:drainage-encroach—
'ment, tho cgmmisninn has taken inte consideraticon ths pet-“
centage, well a factor that is a percent derived by taking “
‘the standard location and then the unorthodox location SRR
’dividing the former into the latter and doing this for both
»113.‘ ”_‘ . the north-south/east—west standard locations and addinq the
three together and dividing by three, and you feel this is
appropriate formula for determining the penalty factor?
‘A I'must admit I didn't quite follow you.
Q fhe‘theory behind this is that if you just

— | strictly go on drainage, you could move clear off of your

XS,
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proration -unit -and - still have some drainage rights.

I see, okay.

A
o Buti?bu really don't have any rights to drill

o

as L

»

over there. 8¢
you have'100§ rights to drill and your neighbors probably
‘llave U% AS you move from the S£andard'tbufﬁéwﬂbh55anaaid -
your rights diminish so that half way between étandard and
off” toyour property you had 50%.

A Oh, I see.

Q ' The same is true with north—south/éast-west.
So you add all three of these‘together, for instance you

I3

add your 79%- based on endroacﬁméht and say 50% based on
north-south and 100% based on east-west, uivide these by
thtee and“ﬁhat would be the ratable rate factor.

Does that seem a reasonable way to take all

thage things into account?

A Well, I really, I'd have to sit dbwn and. calcul-

ate what‘you're saying there, hut I‘think that the aﬁproach
that would be the mos;‘straightfdrﬁard4wou1d be to take
soﬁething lik§ this. 1In othef words, you got to take into
: L . ’
account where the well will be drilled as opposed to where
it should be drilled. And i ﬁhink that the rules as the
State provides now allow for encroachment on the\660 s}de-
LANEHE&E RéPOéfl&é SE‘R-\;IvC~E>
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*Obviously that would be "a standard allowed encroachment"”

and you move in“towards then the 660 location you would be
qaining>more and more encroachment until you qot the maximum
encroachiient at the 660 location. | R
So I could see if ?ou want to drill half way

in between on a side betwéen”a standard anda a 660, then there
would be some other factor in there, but I think you would
need to take into account actually where that well is drilled
as opposed to averaging all the possibilities that could

be taken that if I understand ;hat.you're saying, you're
saying that you're averaging all the possibilities of ‘. :ére
the standard lotvation could be Aé‘prosed to nonstandard.

Q. I think you misunderstood me. It's not averaging

«Ilthe possibilities, it's just taking the closest, the nearest

staﬁda:d location and then come up with a perc;ﬁtage-of
Kow that varies to the non-standard lbcation.

A Non-standard. Yes, sir, basiéally that's what
I've done here I think on the 1980 versus the 660.

i

o] You indicated this particular Morrow sand is
more predictable than the normal Morrow sand. why is that?
A Well, the mapping that we have here indicates

a channel sand of some kind, and I guess you get a pretty

| argument of whether it's channel sand; but we see from pqt
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going back to Exhibit 1 that ve have some other Morrow '

wells down in southeastern part of the map in Section 10,

llSection 4, Section 3, and utilizinq all the available

data, we see a trend here, sort of a north-weet/south-anat

trend and by looking at least the’7 wells that we lookad

at that were adjaceﬂt to the acreage in the cases under
cdnéidéfaéibn; ﬁhe zdnéé seeméd’tb bémééhéféiifnébfiéliﬁié}'”
‘seenmed to have mofe or less the same charactefistics and
eyenthough we see some differin§ characteristics of thel
wells I think that's going fo always happen, but I've seen
mAny Mor;ow wélis that are ohly; fields that are -only ‘one or
twb wells in size. i've seen some that look great on DST,
.you’set pire and perforate them and nothing comes out. They
obviocusly have a §ery small-drainage area. I've seen some
Morfow wells that produced outstandingly for a while aﬂd
‘then because of limited drainage areasfd;cliped in production
very rapidly. And by interpreting the correlation between
these wells, it seems that this is a more or leSS'correlablé
zone to a fairly large distance.

Q On Exhibit 1 in Section 14 on northwest part
of the exhibit, there's a marathon well showed to be a wOif-

camp producer. Do you know if that well was drilled to the

Wolfcamp or Morrow rather?
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TTUTTII I e e e = A No, sir, that NDE means not deep enough.

Okay.
So it would not have a Morrow point in that

 indnsaiits i

_Nwer1, B
MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of this

witness?

0 (By Mr. Losee) Mr. Williamson, does the com-
pletion work on the Mesa's Lincoln State indicate that
it's going to be I prettv good well?

A I have not analyzed the completlon on that well.
I understand that it's just been perfogatgd and is on the
test now, but I have not seen any data.

Q Has it been isostasized (sic)?

. PR
VOl

T RKnow.

4

A
MR. LOSEE: That's all T have.
MR. STAMETS: If there's nothing further, the
¢ ‘”Qitness will be excused.

C. D. STENBERG

he witness herein, having been previously sworn 1

(T
(b
Q

=

N ‘ “:

his oath, was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CROSS:
] Q Would yoﬁ state your name, employer, position
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o o '~ “[ana location for the record?
- A My name is C. D, Stenberg. I work for Gulf Oil
Corporation in Midland, Texas.
o - 1 @ _Have vou praviously testified before the Com- - |
T A _ -
~ mission and stated your qualifications as a production
geotechnologist?
A Yes, I hrave.
"‘} .
MR. CROSS: 1Is the witness qualified?
MR. STAMETS: Yes, witness is considered
:q q ualified.
0 (Mr. Cross) Mr. Stenberg, do you have an exhibit™|
which shows the area in which the three Yates unorthodox
D locations are portrayed?
i A Yes, I have, it's labeled Exhibit No. 1.
' Q Would you'pleASe'explain your interpretation
' pf your Rxhibit No. 1 to the Examiner?
A - Okay, Exhibit No. 1 is a combination structure
~ Contour map and Isopédh map of pay thicknesses over 5%
- porosity. The structural contour are the light coleored
- ' solid lines which range in values from 40-- about 4650 down
{f’ o to -5250 sea level data. The heavy dash lines are the
é Isopach thicknesses of porosity 5% or more. Now these 5%
' ' porosity figures are hased mainly on cross-plot porosity
; LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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! dre two lines colored blue which are the correlation markers .

—— here bea:s out what the Mesa witness said that through this

6f neutron density logs.two or three wells had bnly a density
or a sonic log but by and large the cross-plot po:osity
values are pretty good values.

’Qv M"NhatVdoééwﬁﬁéwféﬁ;liﬁé mark A-A‘»déﬁiéﬁfif 

A. This is the subject of our Exhibit No.2 thch
is the cross-section--

Q Before yéu go any further, would you please

explain your appehdage on your Exhibit No. 2?’

A Oh, yes, that was late data after we went to
print with the first part, therefore, they look a little
different, right. We don't have-- I don't have the well
data,some of the well data and éo forth at the bottom of
“the iogs. ; »
— "ﬁéw,‘these—-erhe cross-section is hung on a
breference, fhe reference datum is the same point from which

the structural contours are drawn on Exhibit No. 1. For

ease of correlation purposes, they're colored in blue. There

ﬂ which are used to construct the cross-section.
Below the reference line is a row of yellow
colored zones and this depicts the main Morrow sandS’throth .

the cross-section interval. This, I believe this correlation
i - ‘

1
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area there is a very good correlative zons and it is a
continuous pay section through several miles that the Cross-

saction covers.

'Now, obﬁoéitéréhe Yéiiowmgérks are the redrcoloféd
porosity which is the; shows the porosity that's 5% or
greater in all thaea wsllsg,

Now, listed down at the bottom in the well data
for each well in the cross—-section have the pefforation zones,
completion dates, calculated open flow or initial‘potéﬁti&ls{
and the amount of net pay in each well. And the amount of ‘
net pays coincide with»the Isopéch thicknesses of -pay on
Exhibit No. 1.

I believe some of the wells towards theyléft-

f hand zide of the cross-section will shcw-#hy<aﬁwunerthsdcxw~~
| 1ocation in the North half of Section 25 18 South, 24 East

wouldgﬁatﬁhave to be drilled. These are the Yates No. 4AB

i .. o :
“whichgﬁs‘ghe‘sth well from the left-hand side on the cross-
sectlion, the Mesa Well on Section 17 which is on one of, the

secohqung on the left from the appendages on ﬁgé end.- Agd

the last one on the left-hand side of the cross-sectibn'wﬁich’
is the Pubco No. 1 Cass State Comm. Now referring to Exﬁibit
No. 1, these threé welis ment foned which“are in Section 14, IBi

<

and 25 and the Mesa well in Section 24, 18-24 and in the
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section south the Pubco well in Section 25, these three

walls form a trianale whioh appends the ucrthsast quartar

is located.
. _Now, the values of these wells ara ressactivalv
14 feet, 17 feet and I give the Pubco well a value of 16 feet.

Now, we have, now, there is a correlation difference on the

Mesa Petroleum well. Tﬁe Mesa Petroléﬁm geologist corrélatgd‘
it and his reference, his point of reference is below ny
yellow colored lines and is down on the bottom bed which is
‘colored red. bNow what this amounts to is is really,»as far
as I'm concerned, is regardlesg‘of which way, which is‘the
correct cotrelaéion what we have is a 17 foot pay zone, one
of "hé'e“wﬁiéhiwilg'édrréiate Qith”thé rést'of £he‘2oﬁes1in?*
éhe cross-sections in the other weils, and also we ha63‘17

more feet which is not developed in the other wells. >SQ

,i;for“comﬁletion purposes are actually 34 feet of producihla

‘bporosity in the Mesa wells.

‘One more, I'd like to mention the dri;l stint
n test in the Pubdo well which is in the left-hand side of the
cross-section. As you‘notice, theré's a drill stint test

up in what I believe would normally be called the Atoka part

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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"of the Pannsylvanian and it did not cover the Morrow sands
down at the bottom. So therefore, we have what I consider

16 feet of potential pay sand down in the bottom of the Pubco

wel; WichrwaS'ﬂét éééiéﬁ'bérofe”if waa drilled and a bandoned.
The Mesa qeoloqist did inform me in Midland -

“that they are attemptlng to talk thelr management into going

back into the Pubco well which they now own, Mesa now owns

and test those things and see if they are productive. From

log indications, they look like they could be productive.
Q What does your Exhibit 2 suggest regarding the
application in Section 13?
A Okay, now secﬁ?bn 13 we're céncerned»With the

east half of the section. In this, from the cross-section

‘we ‘have;-ae has already b
testimony, we héve a very(?ood sand or tﬁis pay sand from thq‘
.southéast up to the northwest. I thinkrthé main wells to -
be cénSidered‘héxe are the Gulf GK 1 and GK 2 wells in Sec-

| tion 13 of 18- zS the Mesa well again in Section 24, and

| with the thlcknesses of pay that are 1nvolved it shows a
pvery goqq trend in the northwest direction:. So therefore,
it appears that an orthodox location will encounter enough,
as much pay secﬁion, not as much pay section but it will
«__; encounter enough péy sectipn to be commerci#l'versus thé
| LANPHERE ééPO:Rfi&G éeﬁvuée | |
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unorthodox location.

Q If your company owned these tracts, would you

racommand that thay drill a well in crihcdos iccations?

A Yes, I wonld... .

Q If your company owned this acreage, would you
reaﬁest‘anvgnorthédqx,;ocgtion?,v_, | |

A " No, I would not request'an unorthodox.
= o) If this acrease was available for sublease,
would Gulf be interested in it under th;.premise of drilling

at an orthodox location?

A 'fﬁYes,ilf it were available for sublease, Gulf
would be very iﬁﬁéresﬁed in an agreement to drill at an
ofthdddx location.

Q You have anything to add?

A Well, yes, I could add a few statements why I
believe that I wbuid recommend that if it wére available for
me to do so. This trend that!sxeéﬁabiished to the west and

the northwest without any‘¢1osér“c6ntrolzoﬁt'to the west

ﬂ sand Yith all the proponder&nce of infdrmatioﬁ¢§hat‘we'hﬁée ‘
up to this point that we have a good trend established in .

production that with good explortation work instead ofbprod-
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work would be to develop acreage with orthodox locations,

therefore, outlining production in a better manner and

Attt i Ve mee o mred A

Shvicuzly cor cvidantly w2 conld +herefore recover more gas,
"Q  Were Exhibits 1 and 2 prepared by you or under
your supervision?
A Yes, sir.

MR. CROSS: No more testimony.

MR. STAMETS: Questions of this witness?

No questions.
MR. CROSS: I offer Exhibits 1 and 2.
MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be admitted.
B (Mpmfzﬁcn, _'c_;ﬁlfvzxﬁ’ibit(s 1 and 2
adﬁittgd into the record.) *
MR, STAMETS: The witness ﬁas not been excused

yet.

EXAMINATION

| o m. sravmrs:
§ Q Mc. Stenberg, I.now have three maps on the Morrow
none of which agree as to, generdl as to thickhegses and

1how they lie in here and where the thick parts are and Whéfé
‘the thin parts are. I will say that: they geeﬁ to ail agree .
that the?e is a thin section in the noifhwest’quarter of

—

Section 20 and that's about the ektent of their agreement.
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SRS o A . GQantinn 20. gir. whare? r
:iﬁ' ; ~ Q Section 20--
| | A Oh, 18-25. 6kay.
o St Yas. o You had a channa & 1GAk at the Yatas . |
- Exhibits data interpretation, the geology?
A No, sir, not until jﬁst while they were testify-
- ina. )
Q They seem to show a thick sand body that runs
northfsouth through the area whereas your interpretation‘
D seens to show a thick sand body coming into the area from
the»wést.- Dd»you have any information on that?
" | A Well,‘fromwthe east-- Wall, as far ag my TIsonach
%53 | map is concerned? |
E Q .Yes.
13 A - A1l righﬁ. Well, the main difference ig~--
é~ ?Well} of course there are several differehf approaches to
! é looking for in this caée.thq Morrow sands. Now, the-- Mr.
.;3 i Beck said he was @orkiﬁg on the premise of the gamma ray
i which would generally depicted the correlation curve: and
g fodéplcts how thick the bed might be.
?’” . Now, there is sometimes some relationship and
g“ sometimes not very much at all as to how thick the sand can
'3; —{ be and how much net‘porosity will be contained in it. This
| LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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:"map‘is pased on strictly on 5% porosity or greater within

the same body, within this one sand body down in the Morrow
that is colored in vyellow in Exhibit 2.
i : © Now, I could aay for instancc we have a thic

sand in the Gulf No. 1 GS which is in the south, it's 1980, : i

660 south--no, it isn't, it's 800 and something south and 20,

30 roughly east of Section 18, It has a value of 2 féet %
on it, 18~25; 18 south, 25 east, Section 18. Now, it has i
a value of 2.feetf It's contour is just not far £rom ﬁhe |
zero line. All iight, now, that sand actuali& is thick. , i

I mean on the log, it's a thick sand. However,'tﬁetporOBigyég;

development in it is very poor. In addition tc that 2 feet

‘there are about 4 more feet of porosity which would be up abOvL

pﬁ“ifeféféﬁ“é iying on the logs and thay are running, they »'q%
have run casing on the well and they Qill.tfy;tq'make a

| producer out of it; but generally that is quite relatiﬁe that

with that number of feet it will probably make a very poor

producer. So therefore this type of map iS'acﬁua11y°wha€

you might call "Effective Pay". As far as-- Maybe I could ;

_ » , : |
f clarify that. Here's a sheet from-- Now, Slumber J had 1
- . _ g

a séminar down in Midland May 4 and 5, this month. Now gen- 3

: | .

erally from Morrow sand, in the Morrow sand trend we had a :
pretty good. idea of what the water régistivitiiisiéfﬂtheja é

, : ' v j
‘ . _ 4
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density cross=plot is generally a very good accepted

formation in most of them, whether there is water measurable
they generally do quite well.:

Now the porosity will vary from 5 to 20%, 20%

1§Wqﬁj;g;high. About the highest I've aver seen ig mavhae . L

22%, but 5% is generally considered sort of an arbitrary
cut-off number. 1In fact, usually if you have less than 5%
porosity you can't anticipate very much fluid from the for-
mation because the permeability and the porosity are fairly
relative and therefbfe‘you just won't have permeability

to produce and the watér saturations run from:8 to BO0%.

And like I said before, using the cross-plot porosity the

porosity;figure. There aren't many cores taken in the

Morrow, but in a lot of formations where the neutron density |

log is run and is

~ - .o

agree almost 100% with the core analysis measured pégoéity._.’

MR, STAMETS: Any other gquestions of this

He may be excuseéd.
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his oath, was examined and testified as follows:

CHARLES KALTEYER

a witness herein, having been previously gworn upon

DIRECT EXAMINATION . . . |

BY MR. CROS5S:

o~ A

Q State your name, employer, position in this case? |

A Charles F. Kalteyer, X-A-L-T-E~Y-E-R, employed
by Gulf Oil Corpbration, Midland, Texas and I'm currently
classified as Chief Proration Engineer.

.Q Haﬁe you previously statgd your qualifications
as a-peﬁrdleum engineer before this Commission? /

A Yes, I have.

MR. CROSS: The wiﬁness qualified?
MR. STAMETS: Witness is considered qualified.

Q (Mr. Cross) Mr; Kalteyer, yoﬁ have an exhibit.

showing the proposed location of Yates?

A Yes, sir, I ﬁa?é,_ Gulf Exhibit No. 3.
Q Would you explain that exhibit?
A We present Exhihit No. 3 to show the proposed

location of the Yates State JM 660 out of the northeast corner

and their Cities JG 660 feet out of the southeast corner -~

e

AT

of Section 13, Township 18, Range 24 East.

The purpose of this exhibit is also to show
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the wells in the immediate vicinity of these two proposed

locations. Immediately to the east of the State JM is

N Vatae AR Fedaral No. 4 completed in March of this year with

indicated production in excess of 10,700 Mcf per day. And

‘to the north in Section 19 Gulf State GK well No. 1 completed

in October of '77 with forced deliveries to El Paso in
January of this yeaf at the rate of 3,000 Mcf per day. And
;lso in Section 19 is Gulf's No. 2 State GK and this is
sales to El Paso in January of '7-~, completed in January
of '78, initial sales to El Paso in April at 3610 Mcf per
day. ©f course, we discussed the Gulf'Staté GX which has

‘not been completed in Sedtion 18, Township 18, Sounth Raﬁgg

Section 24 of 18-24,

Q Mr. Kalteyer, in your opihioﬁ:are therévcfthodox_'

locations available t& Yates that would adequately drain
reserves under théir tract?

A - Yeé, sir. Nbrmally,ithere would be four otﬁho4"

| be poinfed cut in each of these sections, Section 25 ie'a

’ n | _ -

be 660 from the north and 1980 from the east, 1980 from the -
‘north and 660 from the north, and 1980 from the west and

1980 from the north and west for Section 25. And for Section
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. P.O.BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

N A I N T T

s ok L e

dox location areas in each 320 acre as’Such;:and they could

hala




[ - |
e - / Page
' ' o R i 13, 660 Trom the eastc line and 1560 Lium Lie soulil, 000 Lrom ‘
~ the east line and 1980 from the north, 1980 from the north
and 1980 for the east, 1980 from the south and 1980 from
e o I o I 5
the east. ,
R . Q  Have you made a study regarding the radius of :
drainage of ,a well completed in the Morrow in this area?
‘A Yes,'sir, Sur Dxhibli 2o, 4 iz the zalovlztion
~ . '
that we prepared. The radius of drainage, the radius of
investigation defines the the circular system with the
~ pseudosteady-state pressure distribution from a well. This s
form is found in the Society of Petroleum Engineers Monograph
Volume V where the radius of drainage is equivalent to a
ﬁ3 constant times the square root of the pefmeabii;ty times
time over porosity, viscosity and compressibilityrfaqtqr.
= . In principle this equation will give the time
g ' required for pressure disturbance or pressure sync created
é | ﬂybproduction of the well to propogate away from the ﬁéllf‘
‘;ﬁ board. This radius of drainage, our investigation willvyové
f » jl out and will eventually stop increasing when it reaches the
' i ; ‘ o ’ : “
- || reservoir boundary or the drainage regions of an adjaceat ,:]
@ : | wel1.
In this equation on Exhibit 4, the time is in
hours, r is radius of(drainage in feet, @ is porosity in
R A L :
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Page 80

G '!?'31’7'“1 fracticn, U 15 visdUsiiy, C is the compressibiiivy |

factor psi, and k is permeability. By substituting known

and reasonable values for the region an average porosity

and permeability of 1 millidarce which was éstablished by,

ags an average of two separate buildup tests that Gulf made

Won their Eddy GK State well No. 1.

We feel these values are all very representative
for that area, possibly are conservative.:
| You'll note in'the.table that it-takes on the .
9-1/2 days for pressure disturbances to bé registered at
the radius of 660 feet. The significance of this time is
that after only 9-1/2 days of withdrawal from a well 1ocatedl.

660 from the lease line, it will be drawing reserves across

that lease line from the assumption that it's not reached

the'reservoir”boundary or reached‘the‘region of the adjaccﬂt'A

time elapsed, 1980 fegt; 85-1/2 day lapse, and_fOr’a :adiunl;,LQf

of 2106 feet which is a radlus of a 320 acre circular anie
the time elapsed will be 96.8 days.

The other significance of this data besides the

| drainage is that a well_completed in the Morrow pay with such
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permeability can drain a 320 acre drainage pattern.
- Q Does your Exhibit 4 lead you to any other con-
}__- | | clusions? » S ,,_mwh_‘,m;”hA”M ‘ o
PSS A Well, any well khat is ‘placed on a 660 fest %

from the offset operator property line will have a signi-
ficant advantage in drainage of reserves across the line;

In order to protect correlative rights, ideally 1t'w5£iéus§
nproper that our sections would be arranged to allow a well
to be drilled in the center of a 320 acre circle. Since

ig ' = ’ our sections_aro not layed out in this manner, the next best

approach would be to locate a well at the midpoint of a 320

Hacre half section, ‘this being 2640 feet fro:o ‘the end bounda;y '
| lana 1320 from the inside boundary. Of course, this would
-Ire ideal. The OCD has seen fit to grant’considérablo flek1f 
bility in placing the wells 300 and 320 acreAhalf section
allowing them to be drilled only 660 feet from a side boundarﬂ
and. 1980 .from the en bounﬂarys
™ . | | | Q In your opinion wells located at 660 feet from»
the side of Section 13.and 25 were very shortly after com-
pletlon infringed on the correlative rants of adjoining N
tracts?

A Yos, sir, thaﬁ's correct. It's obvious that

—]| even with the permeability of only one millidarce it would
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not be necessary for a well to be drilled only 660 feet to
adequately drain the reserves under either of the sections.

Q Mr. Kaltever, what are your recommendations

|| Fegarding this application?

A My -raccemmoendaticon that ths applicant reguess
for an unorthodox location in both cases be denied anﬂ’ghat
they be allowed to drill wells at orthodox locaéions.

’ In the event that‘a(permit is granted, itlis
recormmended that a ratable take factor be applied to the
reduction from the wells.

Q Have you deﬁised a ratable take factor that
would be applicable to this case?

A Yes, sir, Gulf's Exhibit No. 5 contains a ratablé
take factor determinatioh which we reconmfiend being aﬁplicd.
1h this case 1f,the Commission so grants this’ﬁncrthodox
location. | |

By referring to Exhibit 3, you will ncte that
circles have'been drawn around the unotthodéx requested

i

loéationé andlhround orthodox locations. The cirgies are

utilizing radiue of 2,106 feat which is a radius of 320 ac
circles.

By referring to Exhibit 5, the first part, the
drainage encroachment outside of 320 unit by well at orthodox
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the drainage encroachment on orthodox locations of 102.81

‘acres. And in the case of the unuxtu" X, & ota* Gf 17

, ngi

acres outside the 320 acre unit.< It shows an extra drainage
encroachment of 67.20 acres, and by solving the equation

ka a atandard anit minua tha axtra

drainage encroachment over a standard unit size is, you

by Mesa.

Q In your opinion, would granting of'these appli-

RPN Ty A—L—

Uﬁl [e 3)it-Ng

>

‘to .prevent waste because the well located at a regular

location could ‘drain the ‘reserves under that proration unit.
Q WOuld the granting of this application protect

correlative rights?

¢

A No, sir, on the contrary. It would not be in
the>1nterest of protecting correlative rights, but rdtheﬁ
would infringe on the rights of the offset property owners.

Q Do you believe there should be some methoﬁ"pro—

7.

vided for monitoring a division order which includes a
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come up with a .79 factor which is similar to tﬁat prasented

oations prevent either economic wasta or the waste: of hydro-

No, sir, an unorthodox location iswnotqneooss;:yw;”“




A !

Dasa )
ratable take factor?
A Yes, sir. .
0 - Do you have any gﬁggestions regarding what mbnif;: A;i

A Well, lacking field rules and an allocation

upon it, it would appear that semi annual déliverqbility

tests could be made under normal operating conditions on

such unorthodox wells. I think the test should be witnessed

by Oil Conservation Division personnel. The ratable take
factor :shiould then be applied against deliverability, and

the'system'wbuld necessarily be adopted by the 0il Conser-

vation Division for montﬁly monitoring of the gﬁs purchaser. .

for ratable take factor. i
Q v -VAfé’ﬁhéfe simllafly any‘ﬁhorth;dox lécations

in tﬁisrarea~cf‘this'paal?*

No, sir, there are not. My records indicate

o

| there are 6 wells that have been completed in the area, in
the Morrow with standard locations. Two have reached total

depth, and one other well has been permeated.

| 0 Have you‘;nything fo add in -addition to your
testimony? | |
A No, sir.
1 Q Were Exhibits 3 through 5 prepared by you and
LANPHERE REPORTING‘ SERVICE _ ‘ » I
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“underyoursupervision? S e e e D
A | Yes.
MR. CROSS: I move Ehey he admitted.

,,,,,, MR. STAMETS: ‘.Th.esei,exhibilt,s;_wi,;;,__be admitted.
(WHEREUPON; Gulf Exhibits 3, 4 and §
admitted into the record.)

MR. CROSS: No fu‘rther qﬁestiéns. i
MR. :STA}{ETS: Any questions of this witness?
MR. LOSEE: I have a Cthlé of questions.
CROSS-EXAMINATION .
BY MR. LOSEE:
Q Mr. Kalteyer, with your calculation forinula
on the radius of ‘drainage shown on Exhihit 4 apply to Gulf
il State Gx No'. 1 well in the south half of Section 187
A Would it apply?
0  Yes. ’ -
A Yes, sir, this was my whole basis that the a_ver’agﬁi
[ data and applied from the GK 1. S
_ 0 wgll, J;‘."m talking about my st;tement the GX No. 1.
A The GX7 ‘ N |
0 No. 1 which is the north well of Gulf.
A Would it~ ap§1Y? | | I
Q Yes.
LANPHERE BESORTING SERvIcE
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A Yes, sir, those calculations would apply on the
basis that this would expand until it feached the barrier
or the"interferénce pattern of another wél},

Q WHE?E“?EE{”Eiérculf completed tﬁis GX No. 1 well

in the Morrow?

A No, sir, I'm not up-~to-date on whether wa have . ..} ..

actually perforated the well or not. 1I underst&nd,thatf
we are to set pipe on it. Maybe opr-bther’witness~could—-

Q I think he offered some doitbt as to whether that
wvell coﬁld be compieted ir the Morrow.r

A That's correct, I recall that; but I beiieve
we're scheduled to set pipe.

Do you know?,v

"MR. STENBERG: That's the 1ai'st"ré"pbz'-t'1"§o{:.
Q (Mr. Losee) Does your formula on Exhibit 4,
it;does does it not, assume thevcpnstant uﬁiformfperﬁeabiliéj;

and. Anroai tuv?
ane L

0 And if the permeability is not constant through-
out the resexvoir, the formuia would not be adequate?

A No, sir, I think if the very conservative value

for permeability was used in this particular--

Q But if it wasn't a constant permeability--
- o e ”<§§. -
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A That's true,

Q --it wouldn't be applicable?

~—--Under that formula, isn't the, when and if it's
éoﬁbiéted, this~HesamLihcoln Statae well-will aétually-bhe
draining the acreage that the GK No. 2 is on {n, what 9-1/2
days?

A Yes, sir, that shoﬁidﬁbé érgiﬁiﬁé Qéfésé‘that"

line.

0 Do you think the Morfow in this area is uniform, ; ?

has uniform constant permeability characteristics? o j

A ° I have not be able to study any other than the

one, the daté from Gulf;'l GK. I don't know if other pressuré‘ €

buildup tests have been ruh,to ‘establish pétmeability”in

on'ehperical formula that would‘be applied by our logging

‘i experts on the basis of porosity and water saturation resis=

't‘i;v,itg.,
© Q- Is the-porosity‘uniform‘throughéttfthe area in
| the Morrow? |
u f A © Prom the data that I‘ﬁe lookednat:lit'g generally

ranges around 10%. The average would be, and of course it
varies from nn porosiﬁy on up.

MR. LOSEE: I think that's all.
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potential of 100 Mcf per day, no real value would be achieved

‘that as I see it, it would be an interim until ﬁn'can get'

Page ______Q_B_______

EAAMLNATEON

BY MR. STAMETS:

0 Mr. Kalteyer, this proposal that yvou put forth

today is new in controiiing the effects of orowding unit |

£hef§;o;
ductions to a percentage of the deliverability of the vell
based on the ratable take factor. Looking at the practicality
of things, is there some point in time when we ahoﬁld stop
applying the ratable take factors Assuming that we aid gpprov*
the wells and did apply a ratable take factor? '

Obviously when the well has declined to its

by applyihg this ratable take factor. Have you got some
kind of-cut—-off limits that-?

A - I have no objection to a cut-off if they dropped

Q When in your opinion is that-- Where should fhgt
cut-off point be to make-- Do you feel a ﬁiliion a day is
an appropriate figure?

a No, sir, I don't believe so. Ne're proposing

rules and allocations formally adopted. I have not talked.

to the operators about it nor cleared it with manégement,
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but I can foresee by the rates of production that just by
the time we would apply for it to get geared up, our rules

would definitely apply and there's going to be a lot of

rmaa nAnlT AR Ak AF Liia. (X5 Py o
be A1 - 3

k
(
(
¢
4
{
(
§
¢
[4

ripooled at 5,000,000 a day average, some at 10,000,000 a day
average, excuse me 7,000,000 a day average that many iﬁequi-
‘ties will be developed byrﬁhéwfiﬁe”pooi‘ruieé and an alloca-
tion formula would be adopted. |

II ’ Gulf is just trying to protect its Section 19
where we already have three wellé 660'from therline, and
here where applicant is requesting two additional wells

would be crowding our acrease, and then this regular appli-

‘ “éation today will be another well to crowd our Section 19.

QA Just assuming for the moment that we did apprdve
the noq—standard 1ocation§'ahd we did adqpt four proposal
now and ﬁothing else happened, this was the end of it with
no special pool rules were:adopted. Now, you -indicated that
Pwe would stop applying this ratabie ﬁake factor 100,000 a
day or some figqure. What about the ;ituation where the‘off-.
set weils‘deciine 100,000 a day even though this we11¥§i§“t:~
still bhe capabie of a higher rate of ptcduction; wouidh‘t
that bevindicativexthatwthere'd be no need to continﬁé ﬁpply--:

| ing the ratable take factor to the wells, non-standard lpcitiqdié
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o A I'd say this is still tied to recovery and their
-~ advantage. They'd still be getting an advantage even at
l 106 Mcf per day whether it's a slow ratezorvnotnthevfhave;”,,
; 0 ' o :
i r an additional advantage of recovering those reserves. Now,
o I have no recommendation to make at this time. I have to
atudy that phase of it as far as the cut-off.
" " MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of this
D v '
witness?
He may be excused.
i ' Does anyone elée have any further.testimony
they would like to present in this case? 5
Are there any closing statements to be made? j
‘ | ]
2 Applicant gets to go last. ‘é
Mr. Campbell? 3
'“éf : MR. CAMPBELL: Mr. éxaminer, I'11 try ﬁo make %
hi=] | ' . A > , o
Q? this as brief as possible and applicable only to these two i
o o |
g . . cases that you've just heard. :
if3‘ . : , o I gquess I have the good fortune of not being 5
affscted by previous hearing and testiﬁOny ih the Morrow é
sands. I gather that many people here have, and it's my 3 ,%
3 2 impression that the Applicant has used the information that g
has apparentiy been obtained from other areas in which the §
L Morrow's involved and made assumptions as fhey exist here.
LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.0.60X 449 . %
S8 SOUTH .FEDERAL PLACE o “
SAN}I:A FE, NEW MEXICO 8750} . ;
i .
= gu‘a_m.ﬁ;,f,nz;j;-;s,f;:? o oo i . .
»




J

—_——

P B P .
srtainly €

to non-homogeneity, to lack of correlation between the wells

in the, that are shown in the cross sactions of thie. case,
This is a new field.. It has thick wells and a couple =

more that are about to he completed. The first well was

drilled about a year ago. None of the wells that have been

drilled to this date are unorthodox ldécations. The present
rules provide very'lenient and substantial deviations from
what would be thé center of a 320 acre drilling unit, and
we se absolutely no reason why a non-orthodox location should
be authorized in this field and cerﬁaihi?\pot at these two
locations because the testimony of both Mesa and Gulf here
show tlhat orthodox locations at either of these units would
be pr&d#ép%ygﬁgpd both Mesa and Gulf have even suggested
they wsﬁid be delighted to farm in éhis acreage tovdriil
ﬁhcrﬁhodox locations in the event Yates decided that tgejﬂ,
didn't want to drill the orthodoi location.

| It seems to-me that the gtandaxd rules for
spacing should apply unlesggéﬁd;uﬁtil there's clear and

ccﬁvincinq evidence, ﬁhatrtbéfrecovery from the reservoir .

cannot be complete or from a particular person's area cannot

be complete without unorthodox locations.

The rule for the rights, correlative rights in
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the statutes is not that a person has the right to find

a place on his unit which is most liekly to produce the

hmost oll or gas. It is that he will bhe given a reasonable

| OpPpPOEtunity to recover his falr share oif the oil or gas

in the reservoir.

orthodox locaticns at either of these two units

{l cartainly give the Applicant that :iqht. We believe that

dit would be a serious abuse of our correiative rights to
allow either of these unorthodoxylocétions} and they would
simply open the door to all out war for snugqgling in ﬁdﬁthe
best wells that can be located in this reservoir which is
totally contrary to whole concept that proper spacing either
for drainage’or for protectlon of correlative rights, and
"we,therefore‘request that Ehc Application in this case be

-

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Dent?

MR, DENTs My

DRENT » .~ Byaminar, din-a
it is Mesa's position that Applicant in these two cases
ﬁas totally failed to show the 1ocction is necessary to
f‘pf vent ﬁéstéccy recbvcry'cf additional hydrocarbons that
w&hld not otherwise be recovered at an orthcdox location.

The applicant further fsils to show that it

—| was necessary that these unorthodox locations be granted -

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.0. BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

NP




Page 93
and specia; permiﬁs be given in order to protedt cor:éiﬁgiﬁg>!
rights. To the contrafy, the evidence presented today
S overvwhel w*.le has shown that by the grantinq of this appli-
<'cation, damage will result to the correlative rights in the
Mesa and thereby confiscation of recoverable hydrocarbons
will be permitted. | J
The Applidantrby his .own geolo?ical‘inﬁefpréﬁaQ‘AA
tion has stated that in Section 25, in Case 6231, that the
H orthodox location will, based on his geolbgical’intergre-
tation, be in as goodvé location as the»onerréquestedgin

Section 13.

fiastly, mach has been said both by the Commission,|

<

by the Examiner.'and by witnesses by Gulf aﬂd'Meéa as to a

ratable take factor. These determinations and data have

Hbeeh‘mgde and*présenﬁedfonly'to point out that if such.
Ilééplication is grahted that'there is sufficient justiﬁicﬁt;an w':
§ to gnvbke,a restriction w111<be allowed on a ratable take. |
:Gf course, this Commission has authority;‘ It can make such
'ordérs as is necesééfy_io prevent the or protect the cor-

vq reigéive rights. | ’

B When’thevclear’;nd:ébﬁvincinb evidence overwhélné‘
ingly ;hOWS that 'these rigﬁts are going to be violated,

why do we ask is it neceasary to grant such exceptions at
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T Liils time.
= | , We feal that if the Commission desires of going
to the unorthodox location and non-standard units that it ;
) - compels the spéfaiars'iﬁ'éﬁé field to call a fieia rule »J
K "here,rand'these are matters which must be dealt with in
depth in that case so that in order to be entered it would
f;{‘””‘”'”““"m~“ -Fadequately protect the correlative rights of ail operators,
' {land therefore we must oppose these applicatiohs and”réquest‘
that they both be denied. ) |
) A | MR. STAMETS: Mr. Carr?
MR. CARR: Mr; ﬁxaminér, Marathon 0il Company
pqncurs:wigh the position taken toéay by Mesa and Gulf in
- this ﬁearing. Marathoﬁ‘requésté éhat the 011 Coﬂservation
; CEmmiSSion take whatever steps are necessary to prevent
;jf drainage from the east hélf of Section 24 which will not be
: compensated for by counterd range. |
Wa urge thevDivisiQﬁ<to‘pen§i£zevprédu;tién from
%3 , | . any wells drilled at the proposed‘unérthodox 1ocation'if
g_ in fact‘theéé applications .beforelﬁhe:Cqﬁhissién today are
i approved. We also want to emphdsize that the penalty must
?3 "4 be an amouﬁtisufficieﬁt“tbabffséttanfiaanntage gained by
g’_ : Yates by way of these unbrthodox locations.
" — ‘ - MR. STAMETS: Mr. Losee?
' LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE :
P.0. BOX é49 ,
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
| 1
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Page V

MR.'LOSEE:- Mr. Examiner, the testimony of both

Gulf and Mesa with respect to the area of drainage are all
based on circular drainage and tﬁey assum§ the homogeneous
ngturg\qfrthg“;egequi:. _These wells have not been on pro-
’duction for a long period of time, but as you look at the
Morris Antweil Rio well and thé Penasco well located just
1/2 mile apart correlate perfectly on the log, one at 19
feet and one in 25 feet of pay. Similarly, drill stint
datﬁ, £he bressﬁrerdata,acceptéd pressure data is 3=+ to
400 pbunds; and,affer 5 monthsiéf production one of them
is making something like seven times the other well is;

To our position, reflecting th&t they are not<ﬁomogeneoui‘
in nature, and there is not, at least in those ﬁwo wells,
any particular cross-~drainage and therefore we feel that
the utilizatibﬁ of a circular drainage pattern in this
Morrow fieié as is also true in most other Morrow fields in

southeast New Mexico is incorrect assumption. =

o = .. Y

Now obviously as the Examiner pointed out;‘theré'
are three interpretations of the Morrow. Mesa has theirs
and‘Gulf has theirs and Yates has theirs. Gulf's interpre-
tation of the Morrow as reflected in this is&pach and in

Mr. Beck}s testimony is‘that the wells that have made well

also have been in the thick portion of the classic or on the

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE

P.0.BOX 449
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a9 - banks thereofl and Wheﬂ,hh:l»(}nh Antm = th: thiﬁ 3'5‘;;..:.0}& e b

® they haven't made well in the Morrow. And it appears to

Yates in this field and based on its experience in drilling

...l Morrow wells in sountheastern New Mexico that the location

selected in each of these cases are the most likely to

% o encounter commercial production.

: “» 7 - Ve believe the statutes on waste and protaction’
L i
: of our correlative rights, that is to say the rights of

; the royalty owners, underlying our spacing units permit

us to pick such a location. We grant the Commission rule

5; l’with respect to offsetting any advantage that may be gained
by these unorthodox locations, but I am not sure that a
circular pattern in trying to figure a penélty feature

whether it be_on‘deliverability or in appliable is a correct

' Hassumption in the Morrow. - o .
A ; : . ‘

‘We‘respectfully ask that the Commission approve

8
|

;
i

the two applications for unorthodox locations.

MR. DENT: Mr. Examiner,'tbern#ﬁaépﬁéliVetedﬁto
Mesa a letter from Northern Natural which state§'éhat_theyv
are opposéd to the above application being 6231 and.6232
and request that they be d;hied.

That's all.
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MR. STAMETS: Okay, if nothing further, these

two cases will be taken under advisement.

F(WﬁﬁREUPON, the hearing on these

two cases was concluded.)
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3. Overlay 13 17
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3. Production Data - 42 59 ;
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- b
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6. Rataﬁle-Take Factor Chart 46 59
7. Reserve Calculations . » 48 59 | ;
B ’ ’ : g
8. Data & Info from 0CC £ilae ga go E
. ‘ E
Gulf's Exhibits: :
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO |
ENERGY AND MINERALS DRPARTMRNT ... — S
‘OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IM THE MATTER OF THE IEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6232
Order No. R-5832

APPLICATION OF YATES PETROLEUM

CORPORATYION FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS
WELL LOCATION, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE DIVISION.

BY THE'DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on May 17, 1978,
at Santa Fa, New Me*ico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this 29¢h “day of September, 1978, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice havgng been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Yates Petroleum Corporation, seeks‘
approval of an unorthodox gas well location for its Cities "JG*
Well No. 1 to be located 660 ;feet from the South line and 660

feet from the East line of Section 13, Township 18 South, Range
24 Eagt, NMPM, to test the Morrow formation, in an Undesignated
Morrow Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico. _

- (3) That the E/2 of said Section 13 is to be dedicated to
the well. -

(4) That a well at said unorthodox location will better

enable applicant to produce the gas underlying the proration unit.

(5) That the offset operators have objected to the proposed
location. ‘

the proposed location is at a standard
TV sw &

. -~ - -..A Mook 13, mE madd Camidn 19
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(7) That a well at the proposed location is 67 percént
closer to the South line of sald Section 13 than permitted by
Division Rules and Regulations, .

(8) That a well at the proposed location will have an area
of drainage in the Morrow formation which extends an additional
67.2 net acres outside Section’ 13, an amount of acreage equiva—
lent to 21 percent of a standard proration unit in said pool.

- {9) That to offset the advantage gained over the protesting
offset operators, production from the well at the proposed un-
orthodox location should be limited from the Morrow formation.

(10) . .That such limitation should be based upon. the varia-
tion of the location from a standard location and the 67.2 net-
acre encroachment described in Finding No. (9) above, and may
best be accomplished by assigning a well at the proposed loca-
tion an allowable limitation factor of 0.71 (100 percent East/
West factor plus 33 percent North/South factor plus 79 percent
net-acre factor divided by 3). .

'(11) That in the absence of any séecial rules and regula-
tions for the prorationing of production from said Undesignated
HMorrow Gas Pool, the aforesaid production limitation factor

s il don a At S

S PipealinS as determined Uy pera.uuxc well CBB'CB.

{i2) ' That the minimum (.alcuxaﬁed ‘allowableé for the subject
well should be reasonable, and 1,000,000 cubic feet of gas per
day is a reasonable figure for such minimun allowable.

(13) That approval of the subject application subjact to’
the above provisions and limitations will afford the applicant
the opportunity to produce ite just and equitable share of the
gas in the subject pool, will prevent the economic loss caused
by the drilling of unnecessary wellg, avoid the augmentation of
risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells,
and will otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

l1\ W‘hn#- an nnnrb-hnﬂnv ~nas 2V R | 1A~-J-J o G,-.s- ha Massas.

formation is hereby approved for the Yates Petroleum Corpora-
tion's Cities “"JG" Well No. 1 to be located at a point 660 feet.
from the South line and 660 fuet from the Fast line of Section
13, Township 18 South, Range 24 East, NMPM, Undesignated Morrow
Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.

(2) That the E/2 of said'Section 13 shall be dedicated to
‘the above~-described weill.
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pase No. 6232
Ordexr No, R~5

{3) That said well is hereby assigned a Production Lini-
tation Factor of 0.71 in the Morrow formation.

prorating gas production in said Undesignated Morrow Gas Pool,
the special rules hereinafter promulgated shall apply.

{5) That thre fbiioWing'Special Rules and Regulations for
a non-prorated gas well at an unorthodox location shall apply
to the subject well:

SPECTIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
| FOR THE ‘ |
~APPLICATION OF A "PRODUCTION LIMITATION FACTOR"
TO A NON-PRORATED GAS WELL

APPLICATION OF RULES

- RULE 1. These rules shall apply to the Yates Petroleum
Corporation Cities "JG" Well No. 1, located 660 feet from the

South line and 660 feet from the East line of Section 13,

Township 18 South, Range 24 East, NMPM, Eddy County, . New

be applied to the well's deliverability (as determined by the

ALLOWABLE PERIOD

RULE 2. The allowable period for the subject wall shall

RULE 3. The year shall be divided into two allowable
perioas‘commencinq at 7:00 o'clock a.m., on January 1 and July:l.

DETERMINATION OF DELIVERY CAPACITY

~RULE 4. TImmediately upon connection of the well the operator
shall aetermine the open flow capacity of the well in accordarnce
with the Division "Manual for Back-Pressure Testing of-Natural.
Gas Wells" then current, and the well's initial deliverability
shall be calculated against average“pipeline pressure.

RULE 5. The well's "subsegquent deliverability shall be
detexmined twice a year, and shall be equal“to its highest
single day's productlon during the months of April and May or

|| October and November, whichever is applicable. Said subsequent

deliverabillity, certified by the pipeline, shall be submitted
“to the appropriate District Office of the Division not later
than June 15 and December 15 of each year.

(4) That in the absence of any Special Rules and Regulations

Mexico, wnich well's Production Limitation Factor of 0.71 sna;x

be sI months. . -
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~ RULE 6. The Division Director may authorize special
deliverabllity tests to b conducted upon a showing that the’
well has been worked over or that the subsequent deliverability
determined under Rule 5 above is erroneous. Any such special -
test shall be conducted in accordance with Rule 4 above.

RULE 7. The operator shall notify the appropriate district
office of the Division and all offset operators of the date and
time of initial or special deliverability tests in order that
the pivision or any such operator may at their option witness
such teste.

CALCULATION AND ASSIGNMENT OF ALLOWABLES

RULE 8. The well's allowable shall commence upon the date
of connection to a pipeline and when the cperator has complied
with all appropriate filing requirements of the Rules and
Requlations and any special rules and regulations.

RULE 9. The well's allowable during its first allowable
periaa shall be determined by multiplving ite initi=al deliver-

ability by its production limitation factor.

RULE 19. The well's allowabilie during all ensuing allowable

‘periods shall be determined by multiplying its latest subsecuent ..

deliverability, as determined under provisions. of Rule 5, by

its production limitation factor. If the well shall not have
been producing for at least 60 days prior to the end of its
first allowable period, the allowable for the second allowable
period shall be determined in accordance with Rule 9.

RULE 1l. Revision of allowable bagsed upon special well

.tests shall become effective upon the date of such test provided

the results of such test are filed with the Division's district
office within 30 days after the date of the test; otherwise the
date shall be the date the test report is received in said office.

RULE 12. Revised allowables based on special well tests :
shall remaIn effective until the beginning of the next allowable

Pt BN

2
pPeraisU.

RULE 13, 'In no event shall the well receive an allowable

‘of less tﬁin cne million cubic feet of gas per dgy.

BALANCING OF PRODUCTION

RULE 14. January 1 and July 1 of each year shall be known
as the Ra‘nnﬂlnﬂ Aatoa, .

R
[
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- RULE 15. 1If the well has an underproduced status at the
end oFf a slx-month allowable period, it shall be allowed to
carry such underproduction forward into the next period and

| maY produce such underproduétion in addition to its reqularly

assigned allowable. Any underproduction carried forward into
any allowable period which.remains unproduced at the end of
the period shall be cancelled.

RULE 17. If the ‘well has an overproduced status at the
end of a sIx-month allowable period; it ghall bs shut in =
until such overproduction is made up.

. RULE 18. If, during any month, it is discovered that the
well Is overproduced in an amount exceeding three times its
average monthly allowable, it shall be shut in during that
month and during each succeeding month until it is overproduced
in an amount three times or less its monthly allowable, as
determined hereinabove .

_RULE 19. The Director of the Division shall have authority

fo.permit the wall, £ 4 t

0. permit ' ;L;;t”is*sﬁbjééf”tO'sﬁﬁtiiﬁ“ﬁuféﬁaht»to
Rules 17 and 18 above, to produce up to 500 MCF of gas per month
upon propér»showiqg to the. Director that complete shut-in would
cause undue hardship,. provided however, ‘such permission shall ‘be
rescinded for the well if it has produced in excess of the
monthly rate authorized by the Director.

RULE 20. The Division may allow overproduction to be made
up at a lesser rate than permitted under Rules 17, 18, or 19
.above upon a showing at public hearing that the same is necessary
to avoid material damage to the well.

GENERAL

’ RﬁLEhg;; Eéilure_tp>c§hp1y:with the provigiene of this

‘Jloxder or the rules contained herein or the Rules and Regulations

of the Division shall result in the cancellation of allowable
assigned to the well. No further allowable shall be assigned
to the well until all rules and regulations are complied with.
The Division shall notify the operator of the well and the
purchaser, in writing, of the date of allowable cancellation

and ths reason therefor," )
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(6) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the hivision may deem necessary.

, DONE at Santa Pe, N&w Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated. g

- STATE OF NEW MEXICO
g 1. CONSERV N DIVISION

JOE D. RAMEY
Director

£/ S - o ‘ e




Docket No. 40-78

Dockets Nos., 41-78 and 42-78 are tentatively set for hearing on December 20, 1978 and January 3, 1979. Appli-

cations for hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.
DOCKET:

[:  COMMISSION HEARING - 'fUESDAY _ - DECEMBER 12, 1978

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M. - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Application of Morris R. Antweil for an unorthodox location and simultaneous dedication, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of his
Rio Well No. 2, a Morrow test to be drilled at a point 660 feet from the North and West lines of
Section 29, 'rownship 18 South, Range 25 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, the N/2 of said Section 29 to
be simultaneously dedicated to the aforesaid well and to applicant's Rio Well No. 1 located in Unit
G of Section 29, .

Upon application of Gulf 011 Corporation this ¢ase will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions
of Rule 1220. -
CASE 6231: (DE NOVO)
Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for~ an unorthodox gas well locar:ion, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant; in the above-styled cause, seéeks approval for the unorthodox location of its
State "JM" Well No. 1, a Morrow test to be located 660 feet from the North and East lines of Section
25, Township 18 South, Range 24 East, Eddy County, ‘New Mexico, the N/2 of said Section 25 to be
dedficated to the well,

Upon application of Gulf 0il COrporatinn this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions
of Rule 1220.

o
T cAsE 6232: (DB novo) , '

\_" Application of Yates Petroleum Corporatiuu for an unorthodox location, Eddy County, New Mexdco.
Applicasnt, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval- for the unorthodox location of its Cities "JG"
Well No. 1 to be located 660 feet from the South and Bast lines of Section 13, Tovnship 18 “South,
Rang= 24 East, Pordink.us Field, Eddy County, New Mexico, the E/2 of said S&cition 13 to be dedicated
to the well.

npon application of Gulf ofl cOrpotatipn this case will be heard De Novo pursuant r.o the provisions
of Rule 1220. .
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I Dated: October 27, 1978.

1

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMFNT
OIl, CONSERVATION ‘DIVISION

Application of Yates Petroleum ) .
Company for an-unorthodox gas~ ) Case No. 6232
well location Eddy Countv, )

| New Mexico. )

APPLICATION FOR DE NOVO HEARING
COMES NOW Gulf Oil Corporation (Gulf), a party to the above-
styled matter and, pursuant to Chapter 255, Section 48; Laws of
1977 and Rule 1220 of the 0il Conservation Division, applies for a
de novo hearing before the Commission in this‘matter, and as its
grounds therefor states: )

1. Order No. R 5832 issued in this matter on 29 Seﬁtehber

1978 provides, among other things, under Rule 13 therein as follows
"Rule 13. 1In no event shall the well receive
_an allowable of less than one million cubic feet

of gas per day."

" 2, Said Rule 13 adversely affects applicant's correfetlve
rights arid has the effect of nullifying other provisions of said

Order limiting Yates Petroleum Company's production from the pro-

posed well. -
WHEREFORE Gulf seeks a heering de novo in this matter before
the Neyxﬁbxico 011 Conservation Commission and, following such i
hearing, for‘en order modifying said proposed Rule 13, in such a :
manner that the: correlative rights of Gulf shall be protected as
provided by law.
‘Respectfully submitted,

GULF OIL COMPANY

4
T A

o g seaa et an R o o aaai s b g ek

TP

CAMPBELL, BINGAMAN AND BLACK, P.A.
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.- UNDESIGNATED MORROW POGL - CASS RANCH AREA
T-18-S, R-25-E
~ EDDY COUNTY NEW MEXICO
"'}“;N’l‘.‘.'EIL; MORRTS R, .. ... ...BENNETT & RYAN / _GULF OIL CORPORATION ' ‘
- e ~-PehRascs ——— - Rio oy T T Lonetree : - Eddy 8K Stabe Com. o i - T
1 0 20 185 25E 1 G 29185 25E 1 C 32 185 25E 1 119 185 25E 2 .19 185 5% i
T GAS  cOwp GAS  COND GAS COXD GAS ~— COND GAS COND 4
MCF BBL MCF BBL MCF BBL -~ MCF BBL - MCF “BBL_ |
a
1977 - ,
September 69,733 224 27,226 131 - --- s -—- - ---
October 183,897 557 47,260 93 - - - - —-- ---
November ~ 159,355 464 33,089 - 52 13,419  --- --- --- - -—--
December - 151,703 428 29,460 45 11,055 -—- ——- ——— L me ---
1978 ,
January 150,037 428 25,653 37 6,225  --- 29,835 105 —— - eee
- February 126,387 346 19,708 31 4,397  --- 62,867 170 -—- -
i March : 141,973 350 - 21,467 31 2,882  -~-- : 47,087 99 -—- -
TOTALS 983,085 2,797 203,863 420 37,978 139,789 374
BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS | ~ | |
OIL CONSERVATION £CHRM SION ?
EXHIBIT NO. D ) '
Qo e L CASENO.__ &23) N
vaa ROY C. WII.LIAMSON JR., P.E. /cn MAY ‘17, 1978 — CASE NO. 6231 ;
& itz 1100 GIHLS TOWER WEST  MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701  Submitted by NESA CETS CASE NO. 6232 :
ore . _SIPES, WILLIAMSON & AYCOCK, INC. Hearing Date T CASE NO. 6213
: : /s HIBIT 3
= for MESA PETROLEUM CO. — ] X —




OPERATOR - T T -
LEASE
WELL NO, WELL LOCATION PERFORAT IONS DST INFO, TEST DATA -CAOP

Morris R, Antwell

Yates Petr. Corp.
Federal "AB"

Ne, & O&GCM FSIP 3269%
(Also DST in lecp.)
Gulf 0il corp. S2c, 19-185-25E 8603'-07'; 8618'-27'; NO DST F/1062 MCFGPD, 1.5" Orif., 60 min., TP2220# 6,424 MCFGPD
Eddy "CK" St. Com, 1980'"FS & 660' PE  8634'-41' (Morrow) F/1528 WMCFGPD, 1.5" Orif., 60 min., TP2240¢ Dry
No. 1 _.__F/2099 MCFGPD, 1.5" Orif., 60 min., TP21304 STWHP 2425#
F/2992 MCFGPD, 1.5" Orif., 60 min., TP1902%
Gulf o1l Corp. Sec. 19-185-25¢ 8478'-80"; 8486'-98' NO DST ¥/3310 MCFGPD, 15/64" ch., 60 min., TPZ450F 22,869 MCFGPD

Eddy "GK" St, Com,
¥o. 2

Mesa Petr, Co,
Lincoln St. Com.
No. 1

Sec. 29-185-25E

Sec, 30-185-25E
660" FN & 1980' PE

2310' FN & 1980' FW

Sec. 24~-188-24E

12030 PN & 660" PR

CASS KANCH AREA

EDDY COUNTY, NiW MEXICO

X=SECTION WELL INFORMATION

8683'-93"; 8694'-98';

8570'-90" (Morrow)

(Moxrrow)

8497'-8513' (Morrow)

8640'-8738'  (Morrow)

8545"-8642' (Morrow)
Rec. 60' oil, 90'

8402"-8552" QMorrow)
Rec. 350" GCDM
FSTP 3282

F/919 MCFCPD, 1/8" ch., 60

¥/3143 MCFGFD, Orifice, 60

¥/13,300 MCFGPD, 3/4" ch,,

¥/4642 MCFGPD, 19/64" ch.,
¥/6626 MCFGPD, 25/64" ch.,
F/9022 MCFGPD, 28/64" ch.,

min,, TP2412¢

min,, TP248%¢
24 hr., TP18#

60 min., TP2330#
60 min., TP2095¢
60 min., TP1645#

_Rlo.._. _. 1980° _FN & E _8700'-13' MMorrow) " Rec. 500 .0ReCM ... ¥/2007 uoPePD, 3116 ¢y - 60 ain, TP2Z60F
Ko 1 : FSIP 32529 F/3268 MCFCPD, XV ¢h. . 60 oin., TPE0ISF
FP/5073 MCFGPD, 5/16" ch., 60 min.,, TPL95S¢
Morris R. Antweil Sec. 20-185-25E 8634'-62" (Morrow) 8610'-8705' (Morrow) F/1049 MCFGPD, Orifice, 60 min., TP263%¢ 27,143 MCFGPD
Penasco 660' PS & 1980° FE : Ree, 180" cond; & 120f ¥/1500 MCFGPD, Orifice, 60 min., TP260%% _GOR 382,000/1
No. 1 - DM FSIP 3356 F/2295 MCFGPD, Orifice, 60 min., TP2558% Gas,Grav, .614

SIWHP 27037

Pubco Petr. Corp. Sec, 25-185-24E None Reported 8245"-8475" PSA
Cass 5t. Com, 1980' FS & W Rec. 420" GCM : t
¥o. 1 FSIP 31114

(Also DST in Wlfcp.)

| BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OIL CONSERVATICN cc;hiw <ION.
EXHIBIT MO, G

caseno_¢23)_ |
Submitted byfY &S e L i -

Hearing Dato

..CASE NO. 28231 - -
CASE NO. 6232
_CASE _N0. __ 6213
EXHIBIT 4

ROY C. WILLIAMSON, JR., P.E.fen  MAY 17, 1978
1100 GIHLS TOWER WEST  MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701
SIPES, WILLIAMSON & AYCOCK, INC,
for MESA PETROLEUM CO,

¥
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T, T " CASS RANCH AREA
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
RATABLE TAKE FACTOR

AREA II & II-A

Orthodox Location ~ Drainage Encrouchment Outside of 320 Unit = 86 78 ac.

o e dox Location - Drainage Encroachment Outside of 320 Unit = 151,86 ac,
' Additional Drainage Encroachment”of Well at Unorthodox Location = 65,08 ac.

Ratable Take Factor = (STD Unit, ac ) = (Additional Drainage Encroachment, ac.) '
STD- Unit, ac.

- (320 ac,) ~ (65.08 ac, )
(320 ac.) |
= .7966% ‘ : | 1
* To Be Applied tf”ﬂwellAllewablewfcf Standard-320 Acre Unit : : i

3 | BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
oo | OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

CASE NO. Fé2.34 ' _‘ﬁ‘

. Submmed 03 _m‘ﬂ %T

ROY c, WILLIAMSON JR., P,E. /cn MAY 17, 1978 ' s.«Hnarmg Date 3 : —
1100 CINLS -TCWERS WEST - l'l.LULAND TEXA-) 79701 ) " - A

SIPES, WILLIAMSON & AYCOCK, INC, o CASE No. 6231

for MESA PETROLEUM GO, ; ' ‘ EXHIBIT __6_

-




CASS RANCH AREA
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

RESERVE CALCULATIONS FOR
ORTHODOX AND UNORTHODOX LOCATIONS

AREA IT & TI-A

FO S TR SOV

Section 25
Porosity . marcont- -~ -- - S N 1
Bottom-hole Pressure, psig » 3290
i Water Saturation, perceant _ 15
. Gas Gravity .63
Drainage Area, acres 320

H Gas Formation

Volume Factor, Bg = £35.35) (3305 psia)

} ScF
(0.86) (6000R) = 226.4 2oF

(43, 560 i )(Por031ty 0.14)(Gas Saturation ]’ 6) 5,183.6 = RCF (226.4 ggi)

MCF wer
= L,174 == (0. 80 Rec.) = 939 nr

Orthodox Location:
(320 Ac) Eo.s)(30)+(o.4)(zs§]_‘(9’39 MCF, _ 8,413 MMCF

Unorthodox Locatlon

(320 Ac) [o 9) (30)+ (0. 1)(283 (39 %C-FE) = 8,954 MMCF
=~
"ﬁi“ BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS %
©OIL CONSE: Vi it N COMMISSION
5 X bt O :
CASE NG.
Subnnﬂeo By g
% - L@l
i Hearme D ~
§ O e xh it e e
ROY C. WILLIAMSON JR., P, E /pw MAY 17, 19231
1_100 CIP'Q ’“C’l‘hl\ h"ﬁ"x . llLUL;.'iNU leb 79761
SIPES, WILLIAMSON & AYCOCK INC, Vs
for MESA PETROLEUM CO. |
CASE NO. 6231
EXHIBIT .7




LS Mesa
. Lincoln ST Com
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|
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1 Gulf
1
®
State GX
24 o 19

!
I
I
I
a
.
I
:

L* Gulf

State GK
1
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o A b S R AN e S IR B M S i e T

DATE 5-17-78

25 20
@4
“AB" Federal
STIM"
L Yates ¥ Yates
T
SEFORE EX/1 10 R € UNTY, NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERY | . COMMISSIONg g ale: 17 2000°
» ,',ULp'J EX: 0.5 o
caseNO.__ L1y [ ¥ ba3a
Submitted by (Q“ L—_C g i
Hearing Dcte____”_g_:[:\__:j____.
| Gulf O

Extigm_3
CASE _6231\




R R

= b Gt A

RADIUS OF DRAINAGE

Pseudosteady-State Flow of Circular Gas System
SPE Monograph Volume V
.5
rq = 0.029 L g HC, J
t = £,2 () C.)
d R C
8.41X 1074 ®
‘t = Time in hours ,
r = Radius of drainage -
i “g="Porosity — ~ -~ °© -
' - I = Viscosity. . s
C = Compressibility
k = Permeability )
t =+ r2 (.10)(.019975)(.2204 X 1073)
(8.41 X 107%) (1)
- ‘RADTUS— TE - THE
(FEET) (HOURS) (DAYS)
660 228 9.5
1320 912 38.0° -
1980 2052 85.5
_ —
. __2106 s> 2322 96.8
-BEFORE EX/#INTR STAMETS
OIL CONSEr» & 1+ Gk SION
- ~ . /]
GU L ¥J EXritoll No._H muIer 7
. L3 201 Lyxr CASE NO_. ... (o T S/
CASENOD.__ ¥ o7 DATE: May 17, 1978
Submiticd by U LE E— GULF OIL CORPORATION
e = ,
Hearing Date__g_‘:_tl:_j___‘_*_f a
o o -
e G S R T TR R T T SR B LR T e R " o e




RYHTRTT &

: e CASE NO, __ 6273/ . |
D E e DATR: May 17,1978 ~ . - .

“GULF OIL CORPORATION

RATRABLE TAKE FACTOR

w13 Dradnafe-Enorcachment-Outside of 320 Aere Unit .. -
By Well at Orthodox Locatio , . o
T AV 97022 Acres T o o R R
B. 2,79 Acres
C. __2.80 Acres -
102,21 Acres

2) 'Dralqage Encroachment Out31de of 320 Acre Unit
By Well at Unorthodox Location

X. 97.22 Acres
Y. 70.00 Acres
Z. 2.79 Acres

170,01 Acres

3) Extra Dralnage Ericroactiment of Well at Unorthodox Location

Unorthodox Well ) 7 170“9} Acres
Orthodox Well -102.81 ‘Acres

67.20 Acres

{
4) Rateable Take Factor
RTF = v(Standard Unit Aﬁres) - (Extra Drainage Encroachment Acres) j
Standard Unit Acres
= 320,00 - 67.20
320.00
= 252.80
320
= .79 . ’ ' , (.

T BEF&?C EY N NTR S\A;\;:;ON |
| OlL CONSERVAIILN S ~OMMIS
(ULt L ¢S ExrialT NO.

CASE NO-/M—@’L’M \

|92 —

. /i
glxﬁﬂedbyr—lﬁ—"‘4~’

aring Dote___ 7 g - l~I 7% -
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EXHIBIT HO. 1
CASE

DATE r-17-78

HMOESTAMATER® MﬂDDnH

(I &4 Mg S S IR B

- EDDY CG., NEN MEXICO o

ISOPACH OF MORROW
SAND > 5% POROSITY

CONTOUR INTERVAL 5'

\ PROPOSED LO(‘ATIOH -
STRUCTURE-TOP MORROMW- “ARKER

CONTOUR INTERVAL 50°
c(‘I\LE 1°=3000"

GULF OTL CORPORATION.”
MIDLAND, TEXAS

BUS&&??ZTJW R STAMETS
Ol C< & L CCMNL CION
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SipEs, WILLIAMSON & Avcoack, Tne,

ConsuLTING ENOGINEERS

Midland
. 1212 THE MAIN BUILDING
1100 GIHLS TOWER WEST ~ May 17, 1978 SUITE 002
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 - ... HOUSTON,TEXAS 27002

915 683-1841 - T 713 658-8278

Nevw * ‘z.co 0il Conservation Commission
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention Mr. D. S. Nutter
Chief Engineer

Gentlemen:

Subject: 'Case No. 6231
Case No. 6232+~
Case No. 6213
,‘ 3
This letter will serve to introduce the exhibits and present related
test1mony on the ®Zhalf of Mesa Petroleum Co.

Exhibit No. 1 is a combination structure and isopach map for the
Morrow formation. A cross section trace is also shown on the map.

Exhibit No. 2 is a cross sectlon of seven wells showing a correlatlon
of the Morrow Conglomeraté section between wells. The Mesa Lincoln
State Comm. No. 1 has a fine grained sand section in thé’ Morrow above
the Conglomerate section. This section has not been included in:the
isopach or reserve calculations but should contribute to production,

Exhibit ﬁo. 3 shows available production from wells in the Cass Ranch
area. '

Exhibit No. 4 shows well locations, perforations, drill stem test _ s
information and test data for wells on the cross section (Exhibit No. 2).

Exhlblt No. 5 shows 320-acre circular drainage areas for the requested
unorthodox ‘location and an orthodox location. Note the increase in
the drainage encroachment on acreage outside the 320 unit a551gned to
the well

Exhibit No. 6 calculates the ratable take factor that should be
applied to a well's producing rate to account for the additional
drainage ‘encroachment acres that would result from drilling a s

well at an unor;hodox location. BEFORE EXAMINER S'?A;/‘""
| OIL CONSERVATION COMMLGICN
EXHIBIT NO.

CASENO. L2332 L
Subritted by_rissd RE7.

Hearing Date

TREEE YR T L T AR T S R S TS




- ___ New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
T e T - ' Mr. D. S. Nutter

o % May 17, 1973

- Page 2

CRR

Exhibit No. 7 calculates the expected ultimate recovery from

orthodox and unorthodox locations utilizing the isopach map

. (Exhibit No. 1). Case 6232 and 6213 show an_increase.in_reserves i} e,
1 - “'for ‘a well drilled at the orthodox location. Case 6231 shows a

slight reduction in reserves for the orthodox location over the |
unorthodox location,

Summary and Requests:

1. ~Orthodox locations will not result in inferior recovery
as compared to the unorthodox locations requested in
Cases 6231, 6232 and 6213,

2. The field has been developed to date on orthodox locations
and there ‘is no reason to change now.

3. Continued development of this field on orthodox locations
will prevent underground waste and protect correlative rights.

4. Mesa will farm in all three standard locapions that are
counterparts to the unorthodox locations requested in
Cases 6231, 6232 and 6213,

Respectfully submitted,
SIPES, WILLIAMSON & AYCOCK, ING.
N N\
i My, ]
Roy C. Williamson, Jr.)'P.E. "
ol ‘ _ Consultant for Mesa Petroleum Co. '

low

attaqhments ) o




PRODUCTION CODE

Son A4ndres
Yeso
WOcho'mb
Cisco - Canyon
A;ofm 7
Morrow A-I
Morrow B-T1

Mbrt"&n B-II

1 OlL CONSERVA

Subsinittadd A
Heariny &

b

“BEFORE EX mf'

OB
CASE NO. éZBZ. _
/nésﬁEéL_

£ P

S I T UL APy ISP

P

N

PECI l:;; .,Eul’“l

- 4

MAY 17,

CASE NO

CASE NO,
CASE NO.

EXHIBIT

1978
. 6231
6232
6213

PETROLEUM CO.
P RMIAN BASIN DIV SN

STRULTURE
Top/Mussnssupp:on
CiI = 100
ISOPACH
Morrow A-1

DATE 4-10.78




PRODUCTION DATA
UNDESTGNATED MORROW POOL - CASS RANCH AREA
T-18-S, R-25-E
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

b Ay didaav

__ANTWEIL, MORRIS R, . BENNETT'& RYAN . GULF. OTL.CORPORATION.
Penasco Rio Com. . . Loretree Eddy GK State Com,
1 0 20 185 25E 1 G 29 185 25E 1. C 32 18S 95E 1 1 19 185 25E 2 F 19 185 25E
GAS  COND GAS  COND GAS  COND GAS COND GAS  COND
MCF  BBL MCF  BBL MCF  BBL MCF BBL MCF BBL
1977
- September . 69,733 224 27,226 131 - - - ——- - -
October 183,897 557 47,260 93 -— ——— -—— - - -——
November 159,355 464 33,089 - 52 13,419  --- ——- ——- - ---
December 151,703 . 428 29,460 45 11,055 ——— - - _—— ———
1978
January 150,037 428 25,653 37 6,225  =a- 29,835 105 ——- ———
February 126,387 346 19,708 31 4,397  --- 62,867 170 -—- ---
March - 141,973 350 21,467 31 2,882  --- 47,087 99 --- -
TOTALS 983,085 2,797 203,863 420 37,978 139,789 374
5 e T A TTS
L R T REFORE X AMI =N L e
| oIl CONSERVATION COF et
e | EXHIBITNO. S | |
mHooo o » -’ { e e - - R v
E E E E ROY C. WILLIAMSON, JR.; P.E,/en MAY 17, 1978 1 Cast .uég—",—"—f-*‘ o ; CASE NO. 6231
@ o 1100 GIHLS TOWER WEST ~ MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 i o . w PPESAGSE: ... |  CASENO. 6232
HePe " SIPES, WILLIAMSON & AYCOCK, INC. b - \ CASE NO. 62313
: o for MESA PETROLEUM CO. i plousng Woten e EXHIBIT 2
[ a ) : 4
388 — :
WK -
- - s e




CASS RANCH AREA

EDDY COUNTY. NEW MEXICO

X-SECTION WELL INFORMATIOR

OPERATOR

LEASE
WELL NO, WELL LOCATION PERFORATIONS DST INFO, TFST DATA CAOF
. _....Morris R. &ntweil _  Sec. 29-185-25E 8685'-93,‘;_,56,§’§;_;§8'; ,'5@(‘);875&,,(Horrow) I-‘/9l9 HC[-‘GPD. lla" ch s 60 m‘ln S YTALY I v’sgs }{Cfcp{) -
Rio 1980' FN & E 8700'-13"" (Morrow) Rec. 500" O&GCM F/2007 MCFGPD, 3/16" ch., 60 min., TP2260# Dry; Gas Grav. .626
No. 1 T FSIP 3252¢% F/3268 MCFGPD, %" ch., 60 min,, TP2025% _ Sisup 24478
F/5073 MCFGPD, 5/16" ch., 60 min., TP1989%
Morris R. Antweil Sec. 20-185-25E 8634'-62' (Morrow) 8610'-8705® (Moxrow) F/1049 MCFGPD, Oriftce, 60 min,, TP2639¢ 27,143 MCFGPD
Penasco 660" FS & 1980' FE Rec, 180' cond., & 120’ F/1500 MCFGPD, Orifice, 60 min., TP2609% _GOR 382,000/1
No. 1 . DM FSIP 3356% - F/2295 MCFGPD, Oriffce, 60 min., TP2558% Gas.Grav, 614
F/3143 MCFGPD, Orifice, 60 min., TP2489¢ STWHE 2703#

Xates Petr, Corp, Sec, 30-185-25E 8570'-90' (Morrow) 65457-8642' (Morrow)

Federal "AB" 660" FN & 1980' FE Rec, 60" oil, 90'.
No. & O&GCM FSTP 3269%
(Alss DST in Wlfcp.)
Gulf 011 Corp. ' Sec. 19-185-25E . 8603'-~07'; 8618'-27'; NO DST
Eddy "'CK" St. Com, 1980' FS & 660' FE 8634'-41' (Morrow)
No. 1
Gulf 011 Corp. Sec. 19-185-25E 8478'-80"; 8486'-98" NO DST

Eddy "GK' St., Com, 2310' FN & 1980' FU (Morrow)
No. 2 i
Mesa Petr. Co. Sec, 24-18S-24E 8497'-8513' (Morrow) 84027-8552' (Morrow)

2030"' FN & 660" FE Rec. 350" GCDM

FSIP 3282f

Lincoln St. Com, -
No. 1

Sec, 25-185-24E

Pubco Petr. Corp.
1980' FS & W

Cass St, Com.
No. 1

8245%-8475"

Rec. 420' GCM

FSIP 3111

(Also DST in Wifcp.)

None Reported

¥/13,300 MCFGPD, 3/4" ch.,

;
F/1062 MCFGED,
F/1528 MCFGPD,
F/2099 MCFGPD,

. ¥/2992 MCFGPD,

F/3310 MCFGPD,
F/4642 MCFGPD,
®/6626 MCEGPD,
F/9022 MCFGPD,

: ) BEEF()!%P L){f ﬁ INJ
S O'L CON SERY VA 3‘(
L . S —_— e _EXrig:
oo e
BEEE : . CASE NO
B ROY C. WILLIAMSON, JR., P.E.fep MAY 17, 1978 L
oz 1100 GIHLS TOWER WEST . MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 Y TS
H383 ! Ubmitiey ;-
8o SIPES, WILLIAMSON & AYCOCK, INC, (-
oo for MESA PETROLEUM CO, Hean’ng Du-
N8 - —
th)ﬂ

1.5" orif.,
Orif.,
orif.,
orif.,

1.5"
15"
1.5"

1sl§4u
19,6!‘ll
25/64"
28/64"

ch.,
ch.,
ch.,
ch.,

SeSagmiia g

rn uﬂm“ﬂhg‘
r STAMETS
'“COMMbﬂON

17 NO. 4o

24 hr,, TPI18#

TP23204
TP2240¢
TP2130#
TP1902¢

60 min.,
60 min.,
60 min.,
60 min,,

60 min,,
60 min,,
60 win,,
60 min.,

TP2330%
TP2095¢
TP1645%

TP24508

6,424 MCFGPD
Dry
STWHP 2425¢

22,869 MCFGPD

P&A

6231
6232
6213

CASE NO.
_CASE NO.
CASE NO.

EXHIBIT &
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Frate 2.

) 8830
-480i
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T€G BEFORE EXANINT £ TTAMETS N
B[ CONSERVAT! & MMISSIO |
PRODUCTION CODE s - E

e O PETROLEUM cCoO. u
Yeso ] : PE RMIAN BASIN DIVISION

Wolfcamp . v B -

Cisco -Canyon = "::1”‘ ) -~ | CASS RA NCH PROSPECT

‘ .Eddy County, New. Mexica.

| STRUCTURE

Morrow A-1 ‘ MAY 17, ‘ Top/Mcs_sussipgxan

SRS : Cl = 100

Morrow S-II CASE NO, SO

, : : ISOPACH-

Morrow B-TII CASE NO. Morrow A-]
CASE NO. CL=15'
EXHIBIT - .

Atoka

00000000
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EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
RATABLE TAKE FACTOR

AREA T & I-A

= AanA

atvion = urainagé Encroachment Outside of

32U UL

0L "0 ... B
OV 70U ai,

-

Unorthodox Location - Drainage Encroachment Outside of 320 Unit = 151,86 ac.

Addltional Drainage Encroachment of Well at Unorthodox Location =

. 65.08 ac.

Ratable Take Factor = (STD Unit, ac .) -~ (Additional Drainage Encroachment, ac,)

STID Unit, ac.

(320 ac.) - (65.08 ac, )
(320 ac,)

= «7966%

* To Be Applied to Well Allowable for Standard 320 Acre Unit.

AR

BEFORE EX 2pINIR Cu h'th
O,L CON(FI\\,r;]'[,!\ {‘OA, p“l k;ON

____ EXHIBIT NO.

CASE NO._ QZ?,z_
Submitted by_[rES,d %T

Hearing Date

ROY C, WILLIAMSON JR., P, E, /cn MAY 17, 1978
1100 GIHLS ' TOWER WEST MIDLAND "TEXAS 79701
smsmmmm&mmxmc
for MESA PETROLEUM CO,

CASE NO. 6232
EXHIBIT 6
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CASS RANCH AREA
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

RESERVE CALCULATIONS FOR

my An

= ENTR AN AT AL A Ry TRAPATYOREI AN ALY oA~ p Y Fa iie.
URLOUVUA W UNOURTIIODOA LuuaLiuiio

AREA I & I-A
Section 13
Porosity, percent , , 14
Bottom-hole Pressure, psig 3290
Water Saturation, percent 15
Gas Gravity ' 7 - .63
DrAinage Area, acres ' 320

Gas Formation
. (35.35)(3305 psia) SCF
Volume FaFtor Bg = (0. 86) (600°R) = 226.4 RCF

3 .
Ft " iy . . RCF SCF
(43,560 AF }(Porosity 0.14)(Gas Saturatlén 1-.15) = 5,183.6 AF (226 4 RCF)

Orthodox Location:

- (320 Ac) [(0.625) (30)+(0.375) (25] (939 ’fFF) = 8,451 MCF

Unorthodox Location:

(320 Ac)(22.5) (939 HE

ar) ~ 6,761 MMCF

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMFTS
OIL CONSERVATION COMMICSIO

. EXHIBIT rqo_z_—_
cAsENO._ L2222
Submitted bY_mi%T L

Hearing Date

ROY C..WILLIAMSON, JR.. P.E. MAY 17, 19078
1100 GIHLS TOWER WEST  MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701
'STPES, WILLIAMSON & AYCOCK, INC.
for MESA PETROLEUM CO.

CASE No. 6232
EXHIBIT 7




“Bocket No. 18-78

L

. Dockets Nos. 10<78 and 20-78 ara tentntivalv_sat fon hearing on June 7 and 21, 1978. Avplications fam ... oo ==
heari must be ('iled at 1east 22 duys 1n advancu of hearing date.

[

e famr

IX)CKET: I-’.XAHINX'R IlEARIhG WEDNF‘SDAY - P(AY 1'7 19’78

9 AM. -~ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROQM, :
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO . ) }

The follofing cases will ‘be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S Nutter, Alternate Examiner: . ...
CASE 6225- App1 ication of Petroleum Development Corporation for a dual completion, Lea_County, .New Mex{m .
Appiicant; in tile above=§iyléd cause, seeks approval for the dual completion (conventional) of .
its Sun McKay Federal Well No. 2 located in Unit G of Section 10, Township 19 South, Range 32 !
East, Lea County, New Mexico, in such a marner as to produce oil from the Wolfcamp formation I
thru tubing and gas from the Morrow formation thru the casing tubing annulus by means ‘of a :
oross-over assembly. s

CASE 6226: Application of Barber 0il, Inc. for a waterflood project, Eddy County, Hew Mexico. Applicaht,
in the above-styled cause, seeke authority to institute a waterflood projéect on its Saladar Unit,
by the injéction of water into-the Yates formation through five wells located in Units-K; L;-N -

“and 0 of Section 33, Township 20 South, Range 28 East, Saladar-Yates Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.

CASE 6227: Application of .Union Texas Petroleum for & non-standard proration-unii;-SanJuan~Cownity; New “MexigeT T
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 209.5-acre non—standard gas proration
unit comprising the W/2 of Section 7, Township 31 North, Range 9 West, Blanco Pictured Ciiffs Pool,
San Juan County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well drilled at a standard location thereon.

CASE 6228: Applicaticn of Depco, Inc., for an unorthodox location, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styléd cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its R&S Federal Com
Well No. ) to be located 1980 feet from the South line and 990 feet from the West line of Section
17, Township 15 South, Rarge 28 East, Buffalo Valley-Pemnsylvanian Gas Pool, Chaves County, New
Mexico, the S/2 of said Section 17 to be dedicated to the weli.

e e T e n « « t e

CASE 6229: Applicatmn of Texas 01l & Gas Corporation for a urit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico. '
Applisant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for its South Wilson State Unit Area
comprising 3,200 acres, more or less, of State land in Township 21 South, Hange 34 East, les
County, New Mexico. =

CASE 6230: Application of Texas 0il & Gas corporation for an unorthodox gas well locationi,  Eddy County,

New Mexico, Applicant, in~ the abovc=st_,“d~cauc:,“.:cck: “p;:w“'ﬂ’ “ofan_wnarthaday ocation, for . .. .. ...
1%s Daffield Fed. Com Well No. 1, a Wolfcemp-Pennsylvanian test to be located 1980 feet from the

South line and 660 feet from the West line of Section 28, Township 16 South, Range 27 East, Eddy :
County, New lhxico, the S/2 of said Section 28 to be dedicated to the well, "

i ey e rererm e A Ay ene

CASE 6215: (continued from May 3, 1978, Examiner Hearing)

a non-standard unit and ‘an _unorthodoy. gag. well

“locution, Lea. County, New ‘Mexico.  Applicant, in the above-styled -cause, seeks approval for'a
320-aére non-standard proration unit comprising the N/2 of Section 29, Township 20 South, Range
36 East, North Osudo-Morrow fag- Pesly Lea County;’ New Mexico, to be dedicated. to a well to be :
1ocated at an unorthodox location 660 feet from the North and West lines of said Soction 29.

Application of Texas 011 & Gas corporation'

CASE 6231: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an uncrthodcx- ga::-t".ll L.wu.iun, Zady wunt,y B ;
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seéks approval for theé unorthodox location - {
of its State "JM" Well No. 1, a Morrow test to be located 660 feet from the North and East lines H
of Section 25, Township 18 South, Range 24 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, the N/2 of said Section p
25 to be dedicated to the well.
:" CASE 62321 .Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation t‘or an unort.hodox lozation, Eddy County, New Vexico.
i Applicant in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Cities
> MJG* Well No. 1 to be located 660 feet from the South and East lines of Section 13, Township 18
South, Range 24 East, Fordinkus Field, Eddy County, New Mexico, the E/2 of said Section 13 to
be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6233: Application of Am6eo Prodic ion Company | t‘or ‘alt water’ disposal , San Juan County, Ne' Hexico.
: _Applicant, 1n_ the_sbove-styled cause,: seake ‘anthorlty io disnase of ‘nrodused.gali mator fnto dhe
Ojo Alemo formation through the perforated interval from 1175 feet to 1230 feet in its Cahn Cas
. Com Well Nu. 3 located in Unit ¥ of Section 33, and from 110 feet to 1122 feet in its Keys Cas
. Com "F" Well No. 1, located in Unit K of Section 27, all in Township 32 North, Range 10 West,
Mt. Nebo-Fruitland Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico.




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION . ... ,

-DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF /// 7 N
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6232~

ORDER NO. R~ 5832 o

APPLICATION OF _YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION ' B 1

FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, ‘ o i

EDDY ‘ COUNTY, NEW MEXTCO. : - f

ORDER OF THE DIVISION C

This cause came on for hearing at ‘9 a. m.'on May 17

BY THE DIVISION:

19 73 __78, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. StameJﬁ

S W,on_this _day of - May », 19, 73 . the Div:.sion

N Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the ™

recommendatlons of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

premises,

FINDS: LT e

. 3

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by

law,. the Div:l.sx.on has Jur.xsdlctz.on of this cause and the subJect
matter *he;eﬂf

ey i P B -

(2) That the applicant, _Yates Petroleum Corporation
for itsGhes J4” ™ Well No. 1 to be located )
seeks approval of an unorthodox gas well location/ 660

'
——

£act from the  Ssatk ‘iine and = 660  feet from the
East line of Section /)5 , Township 18 South !
Range 24 East + NMPM, to test the Morrow |
1
formation," 7/, L, . e & P vxver bt Pool, _Eddy |
[ l
County, New Mexico, - ‘ s
_ Era .
(3) That the %2 of said Section @B /3 is to be

e mm—

dedicated to the well.

(4) That a well at said unorthodox location will better

enable applicant tc produce the gas underlying the proration unit. ;
’ A\
locgtien:
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‘Case No. 623%—
Order No. R~

(5) That the offset operators have objected to the proposed

“location., e e e

(6) That a well at the proposed location is at a standard

(7) That a well at the proposed location is 67 percent
Se '
closer to the Bes line of said Section $8 than permitted by
Division Rules and Regulations.

{8) That a well at the proposed locatlon will have ah area
on addfirnal
of dralnage in the Morrow formation whlch extendspA67.2 net
Caw Gmenitop acreaps ¢yava
acres|out51de Sectlon 3.1
fo 2/ ﬂf"cm ~ e« J“‘ri Pﬂm"h scoes Vo In
'QGEHmﬁmﬁmﬂammugﬁnﬁ—sudP”/ 4

(9) That to offset the advantage gained over the protesting

offset operators prbduction from the well at the-bfbposed

~unorthodox 1ocatlon should be llmlted from the Morrow formatlon.

“ (10) That such limitation should be based upon the varia-

tion of the location from a standard locatlon and the 67.2 net-
acre éncroachment described in Flndlng No. (9) above, and'may

. best be accomplished by a551gn1ng a well at the proposed loca—

allorable limitation wes+
tion an aexeage factor of 0.71 (100 percent factor
» Non ¥, |
plus 33 percent factor plus 79 percent net-acre factor
i divided by 3). |

(11) That in the absence of any special rules and regula-

tions for the" proratlo éng of productlon from said Undesignated
afore sa fro 10w i rdadi
AP - |

Gcl’m draereage factor-shou ld ‘be appiied against
said well's ability to produce into the pipeline as determined

by perlodlc well tests,

»(‘mmlz"mak«—&ﬂmm

M..

1 . R S S EPSCLY-F PRSTRE,

' + wes:
location relative to the J%%ta and Seu;g lines of said Section }8.

'I!/poaooo MZ&J[{@/P%‘&"I “ “’W

1
-4
I
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| the above—descrlbed well.

', the special rules_hereinafter promulgated shall annlv.

to produccTils jUusi and equi

Afarising from the drilliing of an excessive wimher of uwplle; and

lwill otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights.

(13) That approval of the subject application subject to

POTEIC
the abovehllmltatlon,w1ll afford the applicant the opportunity

£ Dlé share oi tu( ga in t“e””
Isubject pool, will prevent the economic loss caused by the

drilling of unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentation of risk

-

IT IS THLREFORE ORDERED:

I (1) That an unorthodox gas well location for the Morrow

formation is hereby app*oved for the Yates Petroleum Corporation's 4

Cities"JG"
Sttrte—

Well No. 1 to be located at a point 660 feet from the
line and 660 feet‘from the East line of Section f’, Town-

ship 18 Seuth, Range 24 East, NMPM, Undesignated Morrow Gas Pool,

Eddy County, New Mexico. 4 : h ’

(2) That the &/2 of seld Sectlon’;5 shall be- dedicated to

a—P}dJuAJJo&léwd*ﬂJJD”
(3) That said well is hereby assigned aa—aeseage Factor of
0. 71 in the Morrow formation.

(4)

proratiﬁé gas production in said Undesignated Morrow Gas Pébl,,

" That in.the absence of any Special Rules andvRegulations

_,&._-(-o”au:na,

(5) That Spec1a1 Rules and Regulations for ehe—appircatrbn 4

rorated gas welle—tn—SouEheast 3
oz fl:

ed-as follows:

o£—pro§ue%&en—l&m&tat&ane—en non-
lecaTleen shatll apply 4o e 5ub)
lﬂew—nexrco ere—h -promaltgate

;E

|

; ”',_,cﬁ-nou Y PRoDUCﬂON LIMITATION ERcTOR”
TO A'NON- PRORATED GASWELL

-

|
i FOR THE
i

. g et e o o
M” bdelli\)ol Ioca—t(edécoéalém

lg—_, t::'i"_‘_ g‘;% a.d teole=l O, ..1_ ,,,,, Codd line o Section
|iir3 |
!'ﬁa'f, Townohtp 18 Seuwl, 7\?4:.«.7z 2 étuSL mpm, JJ;, &Aw.t{

'\’w Mtlfm.o M‘hc—}v tdells ProJquou Lum J\dLm r-'ac"'ar aﬂ

;:D’H .oLal{ be. % witfls delivecab:(; t'(as ,
: : .‘"‘ T ‘J L J" ; PO ST T ‘4- -ﬁui-L-émﬁ-hﬁ -:L--.; h -,;L;_,,,,_;_!;:J__;; -
et et bt Wi SEFLiH =Er.a T —;i ——r-; -—".-'—-%-—-/ Tar W T~
.: 4 . . ' . ’ / hrmd I,
Ml 1tS maxcmwm auwa—«"u ar-/or_'odumaﬂ .
N .
ALLANWALLE PERIOD — ” ~ : :
| F owedl
RULE 2. The _q,l{owkb/e period for *ﬂ:/é subj

s#udes shall be six months.

A S T ¥ e AT A 7D g




- - e
- RULE 3. @@tfhe year shall be divided into two .psoxatuaw .;b,gnle

‘periods commencing at 7:00 o'clock a.m. on January 1 and July 1.

DETERMTINATION OF DELTVERY CAPACITY

wEiL Jih = =

j
:

i L B o o o
|

.. RULE 4. w®ét-dmmediately upon connection of any well -subject
,,,,,, : M B -

L to—blrese—puies the operator 'shall determine the open flow capacity

4

of &uwch well in accordance with the Division “Manual for Back-~

v n—

Pressure Testing of Natural Gas Wells" then current, and the

”Well's initial deéliverability shall be calcﬁiated‘against average

pipeline pressure. _,f@;u.

BV S

g : " " RULE §. Thet khe Division Director may authorize spec1a

deliverability tests to be conducted upon a showing thatﬁgfwell'
has been worked over or that the Z:£;;Qeeai'dellverablllty
determined under Rule 5 above is erroneocs. ~Any such special-

| test shall be conducted in accotdance with Rule 4 above.

RULE 7. The operator shall notify‘tﬁe appropriate district
office of the Division and all offset operators of the date and
time of initial or speciéi ‘deliverability tests in order that-
the Division or any such operator may at their optlon w1tness
such tests.v ( h |
CALCULATION —ﬁq‘li ASSIGNMENT OF ALLOWABLES

e P 3 T T _ P . | [ N— Y S,

B | LE 0%

| upon the date -of connection of—~tire—wed¥* to a pipeline and when
l ;
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W ‘results of such test are filed w1th the %meo

f -

-5

the operator has C()mp.Lleu with all approprlate fll:mg requlrements

of the Rules and Regulations and any special rules and regulations

: well's
RULE 9. The allowable He—wel&f_during its first
allewapie ) S o

c:_\_mv_e,ls_x&g nAawmy AR q'h:111 h

WA AR el e e SIS =T )

ucl s
| RULE 10. Thesallowable Eeor—eryiwaii 5 during she
all ensaing allowable
-eeeand—pr&-a&*on perlods shall be determ:.ned by multlplylng ke its
“‘subsequent dellverflilllt§9 determlned under provisions of Rule 5)

[] ’gné’;'u-n !f-"v‘?- Y&Yion "LL
by &h&ereage factor. .If amny well shall not have )en produci g
“ at least ¢o days prier -Ip%:.end of s first allewable period

I for ,
‘ allewsble . G,
the allowable for the second sEeradien pveriod sh b ning

ks

" in accordance with Rule - ?

RULE RULE 1f. Revision of allowab’ie's'b‘ased upon special well
lggroml
tests shall -be effective upon the date of such test prov1ded the

district office within 30 days after the date of the test;
.othérwise the date.shall be the date #eu test report is received
in.sa«ti office.

JLE 1%. ‘rrra't'gev1sed allowables based on spec1al well

A MAMAS duaul&“&
tests shallA-be effective antll the beginning of the next -prerationt

period, feilowing-—reecipi-of—the—£first subseguent-deliverabitity - &

1TV mvad e LT

. Pt‘;L;J.. -t s R - .. .
I noevent Wﬁws‘rfw
RULE 13. ‘Hm::&ﬁoe&-ushall receive an allowable of less
‘than ‘ one m;//n. ce sz f¢/ %;ls prr c(a)/
BALANCING OF PRODUCTION
RULE 14, M,_.T““.Jary, 1

known as the balancing dates.




Ii?qag—aoclltaz4

RULE 1§. an underproduced status

4 si-mewth alleweble =
Iat the end of-a-paesattea perlod shall be allowed to carry such

.. A

produce such underproductlon in addltlon to its regularly assigned
allowable

allowable. Any underproduction carried fol mrd. :mto any pxoration

cancelled. B o .
 an adlowable
RULE 16 Productlon durlnq anv__one_emonth of a_gao~wrerarien | |

which remams o
'perlod “m:ihniﬂg unproduced at the end of e period shall be

o ‘meuThii ,‘,a‘
period in excess of the ,allowable ass1gned o o well Sor—mueh

®mendl shall be applied aga:.nst ‘the underproduction carried into

be cancelled.
TCH e

RULE 1%. ov'e'rp:v&ao-bten- 2ny-well wlrrch has an overproduced
at a €x- month alimcable S
status as-ef the end of agas—proration perlod shall be shut 1n

until such overproductlon is made up. .

BILLLI_G_ I1f, during any month, it is discovered that 'iél_
well is overproduced in an amount exceeding three times its average
monithly allowable, it shall be shut in during that month and allfin 1
each succeeding month until it is overproduced in an amount three
times or less 1ts monthly allowable, as determined hereinabove.

"

IY@ period in determining the amount of allowable, if any, to
, RULE ” The Dlrector of the Division shall have author:l.tyb ‘

e Wt
to Srmlt — well whieh is subject to shut-,ln,,pursuant to Rules

@,—and—a-l- above, to produce’ up to 500 MCF of gas per month

upon proper show1ng to the D:Lrector that complete shut-ln ‘would

cause undue hardship, prov:.ded however, such permission shall be

o Wit has

rescinded for amy well produced in excess of the monthly rate
A

authorized by the Director.

RULE 2@. The Division may allow overproductlon to be made
“IF e - S et s e e T S S S S e 7§ 8 oF ig
up at a lesser rate than permltted under Rules

above upon & showing at public hear:.ng that the same is necessary

o
Tt
RN

to avoid material damage to the well. . ool

DA T qu




MDY BERY

Ry~

GENERAL

RﬁLE 21. Failure to comply with the provisions of this

Trdei or t ie rules contained herein or the Rules and Regulatlons'm

of the D1v151on shall result in the cancellatlon of allowable

assigned to the effeeted well. No further allowable shall be
a551gned to the affected well unt11 a1l rules and regulations
are complied with. The D1v1510n shall notify the operator of
the well and the purchaser, in ertlng, of the date of allowable
'|cance11atlon and the reason therefor. - |

(6) That jurisdictioh of this cause is retained_fér the

entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mecho, on the day and year herelnabove

designated. .
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1 to ‘such—iesser portion thereof as is reasonably shown to be =

and proposes to drill its Cities "JG" Nb.Vi”ﬁéii';£>égésiﬁEM

JUERT e = ORI N S -
J
andinsdioy 4y
-~ BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

" OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER -OF THE-APPLICATION OF
YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION FOR AN
UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, EDDY

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

CASE No. (232

s 00 ee ee e

~"APPLICATION

'COMES NOW YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION, by $§sV;t;o:g¢ysLW“

and in support hereof, respectfully states:
1. Applicant is the operatbr of the Wolfcamp and
Pennsylvanian formations underlying:

" Township 18 South, Range 24 East, N.M.P.M,

Section 13: E/2

located 660 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the

I East line of said Section 13.

2. The applicant seeks an exception to the well loca-
tion requirements of Rule 104-C.2(a) of the 0Oil Conservation

Division tn permit the drilling of the well at the abové ﬁqn-

x 7giQngd'unorthodox location to a depth suffiéient to adequately

test the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations.
3. A standard 320-acre gas proration unit compfiéing

the E/2 of said Section 13 should be dedicated to such well or

reasonably productive of gas.
4. The approval of this application will afford
applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitable

share of gas, will ﬁrevent economic loss caused by the drilling
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,Eggﬁméhg-dfiliiggﬂof agﬂékcé;sive numbér of wells, and will
otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights.
WHEREFORE, applicant prays:
A. That this application be set for hearing before
an examiner and that notice ofrsaid”hearing be given.as réquired
by.law.

B. That upon hearing the Division enter its order

grantifig applicant permission to drill a well 660 feet from

the South line and 660 feet from the East line of said Section

N

13 and to dedicate’thefE/Z of Sectiqn 13, which is reasonably
presumed to be productive of gas from the Wolfcamp ahd Péﬁhs?lyaﬁiér
férmatiohé. ‘ o o -

C. And for sg¢h ogher relief#as.may(be-just in thv~

premises.

‘-

YATES PETROI;EUM CORPORATI

P. 0. 239 o
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attorneys for Applicant

EA
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LOSEE & CARSON, p.A.

A.J.LOSEE 300 AMERICAN HOME BUILDING AREA CODE 508
JOEL M.CARSON P.O. DRAWER 239 . 746-3508
CHAD DICKERSON ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210 N
o
R — - Y -t S -

Mr{ Joe D. Ramey, Director
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Enclosed for filing, please find three copies of Application
‘of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well ’

location for its Cities "JG" No. 1 Well in Eddy County, New
Mexico. .

We ask that this case be set for hearing before an examiner

and that we be furnished with a copy of the docket for said
hearing. :

Yours truly,

LOSEE, CARSON & DICRBRSON, P.A.

JMC :b;j’m
Enclosures

cc_w/encloéure: Mr. Jack W. McCaw




" BEFORE THE OTI. CONSRRVATTON DIVYSTON

OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

- IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION FOR AN
UNORTHCDOX GAS WELL LOCATION, EDDY
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

CASE No. L2322

- 0 #e en e

APPLICATION

COMES NOW YATES PETROLEUM CORPoaAEION. by its attornays, §
and in ‘support hereof, respectfully statdix
1. —&ppiicant ii thse Operator of ¢

Pennsylvanian formations underlying:

Towmship 18 South, Range 24 Past, N.M.P,.M,

Section 13: E/2

7

and prnposos to drill its Cities "JG" No. 1 well at a point :

located 660 foct from the South line and 660 ‘feat f:on tha

Bast line of said Section 13,

/.

2. The appliaant sock- an excaption( ‘ha unll looa-;‘
tion requirements of Rule 104-C.2(a) of the Cil Conservation

Division to permit the drilling of the well at the above men-

tioned unorthodox location to a dapth sufficient to adﬁquately"

ttsﬁ the Wolfcamp and Ponnsylvanian formations.

3; A céﬁndu:d 320-acre gas proration unit compr'isinqw
the E/2 of sald Section 13 should be dedicated to such well or o
ts such Iessor portion thorool as 1a teasonably ahownnf§ be o
reascnably productive of gas.

4. The approval of this application will afford

applicant the opportunity to produce its just and aquitable

shere of gas, will prevent economic ioss vaused by the drilling




from the Arilling of an avcessive pnumhar aof wells,. and will
otherwise ’provont waste and protect correlative rights.

WHEREFORE, rpplicant prays: | ‘

A'. That this application be set for hearing before
an nxnu.nor and that notice of said hearing be given as roquirod
by law.

B, That upcen hearing the D visa.oa enter its order
granting applieant permission to drill a well. 660 foot from

tbo South 11&. and 660 foot from the East line of said section
|13 and to dedicate the E/2 of Becticn 13, which is recsonably
Presumed to be productive of gas from the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian

formations. %

C. And for such other relief as may be just in the

L YATES PETROLEUM:

=\l
- (ffj“‘

LOSEE, CARSBON & DICKERSON, P.A.
P. O. Drawer 239
Artesia, New Mexioco 88210

Atterneys for Applicant

ﬁ'ﬂn |
J;,JVQW A

By1
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'SALLY WALTON 8OYD
. 3020 Pasa Bunca (505) 471-3463

" Santa Fe, New Mexieo §7601

10

1A

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

-

STATE - OF NEW MEXICO -~ - = o o
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIT, CONSFRVATION DIVISION
State Lahd Offic¢e Building

Santa Fa,
7 February 1979
COMMISSION HEARING

L - S e S G G e D S S e e e

- IN THE MATTER OF:

Application o

‘County, New Mexico.

Ysites Petroleum Corpor
ation for an unorthodox location, Eddy

g

Page

New Meaxico

CASE
6232

Nt ol Nkl il ot Napl

Commissioner Ramey
Cormissioner Armijo

APPEARANCES

For the Oil Conservation
Division:

For the Applicaht:

For Gulf Corporation:

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

Lynn Teschendorf, Esq. ;
Legal Counsel for the COmmissiqh'v
State Land Office Bldg.

Cmpdem Fa “n‘-’ “Q\PiM ﬂ?see

F AL 8 wel et J

Jerry lLosee, Esq.
LOSEE, CARSON, & DICKERSON P.A.}
Artesia, New Mexico

W. Thomas Xellahin, Esq.
KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN

500 Don Gaspar

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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SALLY WALTON BOYD

" 3050 7axs Blanea

506) 17118482

Now Moxiec $7501:

~
(3

Santa Fe

10

2

17

18

19

2

“Eddy T

‘'Fe, New Maxico, appearing on behalf of Gulf,OiI:Corpo:atiog.

T : Pugse S 3 A R I

MR. RAMEY: We'll call next Case 6232. Ap-

plication of Yates Petroleum for an unorthodox location,

Gunily, Hew NGRSO,
and we'haveiappiication of Gulf Oil Corpor-

ation that this case be heard de novo pursuant to provisions
of mule 1220,

MR. LOSEE: A. 'J. Losee, appearing on behalf
of the Applicant, and I have one witness.

MR. KELLAHIN: -i am Tom Kellahin of Santa

Mr. Ramey, it appears from the evidence in-
troduced in Case 6231, de novo, heard here earlier tb&dy

that the Morrow formation as tested in the Yates "JG" No. 1

’ tWell located in Section 13, and WhiCh 19 the ’“h*ec— of S ;

this case, 6232, is not cOmmercially productive 1n the Mor- :

row and therefore, based upon that, Gulf 0il Corporation

would,wi%hd:aw its appiiéatioﬁ for a de-novo hearing and

..we have no objection to that partiéﬁiir'iécdtlbh.‘

MR. RAMEY: Very good. We will dismiss your
application for a de novo hearing and proceed to hear the

case.

being called as a witness ahd having been duly swWorn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:




- RTRROT RYAMTNATTAN
BY MR. LOSEE:
Q - State your name, residence, and occupation

Ray Beck, geologist with Yates, Artesia, New

) Have you pz:evidusly,t_estifie,,d before this
Commiss;on and had your qualifications accepted?

A “Yes, sir.

Q Please refer to what's been marked as Exhibit
WOne andﬂgﬁgi;i; what is portrayed by this exhibit.

A Exhibit One is a 1and plat showing the loca-

tion of the Yates Cities "JG" No. 1 and the designated pro- -

' SALLY WALTON BOYD
-3090P s Blanes (508) L71-84€3
. Sawta Fe, New Mexieo l!lﬂ.

B fgtion unit outlined in red.

'AHR.QGAMEYé _Lét's have the record show that

thisrwitﬁess has been sworn and is dtill under oath from
the pEQVioué case.

e ‘Please refer to what &8 been marked as Bxhibit
Two and explain what is shown by . this.

A Exhibit ™o is an 1ndex map showing the nuh~
ject well and other nearby wells. The cities ”JG" is an -
indicated gas proéucer ‘ ‘ éhé

-@ystem. NO O iwby wel ucs from

The nearest well to produce from the éheste:f

is the Yates Ross "EG" in Section 20 of 19, 25, 19 South,
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~ SALLY WALTON HOYD
Santa 'O.-NW Mexieo ll'_lll

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND NS PORTER

) ’fl},.'.’hl. Blanes (308) 4112463
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2
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28
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AT East, approximately seven miles to the south.

Page

.

That-

well was recompleted as salvage in the Chester for an IPF

of 1650 Mcf per day but quickly fell off and now produces

about 50 Mcf per day.
On the index map the linesradiating from
the subject well connect to pertinent nearby wells, of which

xeroxed coples have besn made of the logs to show their
respective correlative Missisgippiah section, that is to
compare it with the Cities in theiuississippian for peéer-~

forated interval in the Cities “JG“ Well.

Q " Please turﬁ_égAExhibit There, your neutron
density log on the "JG" Well and explain what is important
in th@g“axhlblt. |
- | ‘A ~ﬁkhibit Three is a cdmpeniaééd neutron !oni~
ation density log and on the second paqe, a dual lateral
log of the Cities agg" Well. - |

At 8551 to 8557 is éha indicated;pféducing
ioﬁe;: On the neutron density the'ébtdéiiy 13"631915:f7§ ?
percent but on the dual lateral lqé”lt shows an exttenely

high deep’latefal log reading, whish indicates abnorﬁa11y ‘M

, high'pressure dry gas along with ﬂé'ihvasion, since the

i@ RXO are off scale.
-;, Y T S -.. 2w B
Thae zole naa a ar i J-'«L_J-n

while drilling. After the well was perforated and treated

with a small acid job, it flowed 2.6 million cubic feet per .|

ig break in a gas kiek .




- Page__ I

ff\ 1 day and had a bottom hole pressure of 4654 pounds beari.g

2 out the log interpretation.

.3 : o Hiﬁavydﬁ'testéd the well recently?

BT R} Yes, we have, but T don't know what the re-

: » 6§ |- sults of those tests were, unless Peyton would know it.

8 Q Do you know what it flowed at?

g ,:, A Not recently, no, unless you have that in-
8 formation.

9l ~ MR. RAMEY: You did have an IP on the well, -

o ewougn.

o - A Here -- wait a minute.

()
SALLY WALTON BOYD

12 ‘ > © ‘MR. RAMEY: I thouéﬁt*he}mentioned that to -

B3] you awhile ago.

- Sumba Pu,; Now Moxieo $7981 -

§0R0PMae Blanea 508) €11 2402

-' 5;)"“ | MR. LOSEE: It 1nigfq1‘iy -
15 A It msy not have beeri -~ it may not have been’
6] completed yet. I mean for an offi¢ial IPF.

S 'MR. LOSEE: Why don't weé go off the record. |

iﬂ ! . . .‘... : - YT . . IS R
T e - RATHEX8GPOIN 4 AisCUuss1oN wWwds =~ 7 o e

oy

_ e
. ) S had off tﬁé“record;)fﬂ i
;?9 o Turn to your Exhibit ¥our, which are the five }' :
2 logs, and summarize what  those 109& ;hdw.

| A 'Exhibit Four comprisés five sets of log

a2 agments in the nearby pertinent wells on the indéx map.

—_—g—

>

All the neutron density logs ahow‘lqwﬁporosity and no gas

‘effect in the sﬁbject zoning. Allfﬁhé“dual lateral logs

P N e
-=*w"«-w-m7u W R R s e
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SALLY WALTON 8CYD
CERTIPIED SHOKTHAND REPORTER

Santa Fe, New Mexiso §7501

10

1

12

13
14

15

-l
“wd.

RiNT

19

29

24

’ Page 7
show the’éuhject ;oning to be tight; therefore, the indi-
cated gas bearing zone li ihs ilasisslpplan of tho Citles
EJG”WVQFld”th b?;@f?%ﬁi&gwftgmwtheWnearﬁy five offsot -
wells,
MPB. LOSER: T T don't gat tha answer to my .
question in a minute, that concludes our case, Mr. Com-~ é
'missioner. |
MR. RAMEY: Okay. Any questions of tlie wit-
ness? o o
Anyone'hava Anythingmfurthervto add to this
case? e
| ?he,Commiesion will take the ca;e unéef
advisement. A - ” é
| (Hearing cqncluded.}. ?
‘
,,,,,,,,,,, } ~
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CERTIIIED SHORTHAND REPORTER

3024 PJaza Blanoa (§96) 4712468

ability, krowledge, and skill, from my notes

Santa Fe, New Mexico $7801

REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY WALTON BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY

CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of

Hearing before the 01l Conservaﬁioq_Diy;siopﬂwggmygpgrted4_“H

by me; that sald transeript is a full, true, and correct

record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my

time of the hearing.

ken at the— ) —-

Saliy W. Boyd,

’.
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i . DIVISION FOR THE DURPOSE QOF
‘CONSIDERING:

R o TN

BY THE COMMISSION:

by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the

.Citiaz "JG"™ Well No. 1 to be located 660 feet from the South

’Cornoration in this matter, the same was set for hearing on

o AN f\!:! nr-ta b Y -R S Falal
SasrAs Va ¥ A dhA NN

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

--CASE NO. 6232 DE NOVC
Order No. R~5832-A

APPLICATION OF YATES PETROLEUM. _ S )
CORPORATION FOR AN UNORTHQODOX GAS .
WELL LOCATION, EDDY COUNTY, .

Nove lu.lo‘-vv. T —

ORDER OF THE COﬁMISSION

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February 7,
1979, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the 0il Conservation’
Ccommission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the
*Commission." o o

NOW, on this_ 20th day of February. 1979, the Commission,‘
a quorum being present, having considered the. testimony .
presented and the exhibits received at said hearing, .and

being fully advised in the premises, ‘

FINDS: .
I 3N LU LD J-.A -\ Qh? " o- mmbed ma n-"‘ e Y miven ol we - cﬂuml »ad
Sy aati v QU Sanf S Al W gy N g Yo &8 ¥e g e e s

subject matter thereof

{2) That the applicant, Yates Petroleum Corporation,
seeks approval of an unorthodox gas well location for its

line and 660 feet from the Easti line of Section 13, Township
18 South, Range 24 East, NMPM, Fordinkus Field, Eddy County,
New Mexico. . .

(3) That upon receipt of .the application of Yates Petroleug.:ﬁ

s E R e ke
May 17, 1978, before Examiney Richard L., Stamets.

(4) That subsequent to said hearing the Commission
entered Order No. R-5832 approving the unorthodox location
of said well for the Morrow formation.




] -A- -

Case NoO, 6232 De Novo
Order No. R=5832-A

(5) ~That subsequent to the entry of said Order No. R-5832,
Gulf 0il Corporation, an offset operator, filed timely applica-
tion for hearing De Novo of Case No. 6232, and the matter was
set for hearing before the Commission.

(6) That the matter came on for hearing De Novo on
February 7, 1979.

- (7) That on the date of said De Novo hearing, applicant
had completed said Cities "JG" Well No. 1 as a dry hole in
the Morrow formation and as a producing well in a wildocat
Mississippian gas pool., °

(8) That at said De Novo hearing Gulf Oil Corporation

- withdrew 1ts objection to the unorthodox location of said well.

{(9) That no other offset operator objected to the un—w
orthodox location of said well.

(10) That a well at said dnorthodox location will better
enable applicant to produce the gas underlying the proration
unit.

(11) That approval of the subject application will afforad
the applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitable
share of the gas in the subject pool, will prevent the economic
loss caused by the drilling of unnecessary wells, avoid the
augmentaticn of risk arising from the dArilling of an excessive
number of wells, and will otneruise prevent waste and protect
correlative rights.

(12) That Division Order No. R-5832, which approved an
northdox location for the subject well in the Morrow formation,
subject to certain rest:ictions, should be rescinded.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED}

(1) That an unorthodox gas well location for the Missis-
lppian formation is hereby approved for the Yataes Petroleum
orporation Cities "JG" Well No. 1 located at a point 660 fast
from the South line and 660 feet from the East line of Section
;3, Township 18 South, Range 24 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New

exico.

(2) That the E/2 of said Section 13 shall be dedicated
to tha above=described well,

(3) That Division Order No. R-5832 is hereby rescindéd.

s
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LCABE WO. 6232 De Nove '
Drdexr No. R=-5832-R
(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.
‘i~~~ DONWNE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
Pbove designated.
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
-QIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
ALEX J. ARMIJO, Member .-
SEAL
i£a/ -
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~ DIRECTOR
JOE D. RAMEY

e

" S$TATE OF NEW MEXICO N
P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE .
T 81501 T )
LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD
February 21, 1979 ‘
“losee & Carson @ ° * ggangow———-
Attorneys at Law - S
Post Office Box 239
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Applicant:

Yates Petroleum Corporation

‘Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order rélently entered in the subject case.

ours very truly

JDR/fd
Copy of order also sentrto: :
Hobbs 0OCC |

Artesia 0CC
Aztec 0OCC

x
X

Other Mr. Tom Kellahin

i

N
'

[FrCOT T
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' DRAFT ~___ STATE OF NEW MEXICO o . e
P : ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
; | OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
;.
. IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
i CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION B
- DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
. CONSIDERING:

/}/ , ORDER NO. R~ & ¥ 32 - A
APPLICATION OF \/.%5 ,/e?]ér/eam 'CZ;;OM;/%A

%&» || FOR AN UNORTHODC: GAS' WELL LOCATION,
A\ By 4 . . )
N {Eigé%;L COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

oo ... . This cause came-on for hearing at 9 a.m. on. & 8,
S | B at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the 0il Conservation Commission
T i of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission."

NOW, on this -A3+th—day of Fane—1978; the Commission, a
quorum being present, having considered the testimony presented
h o and the exhibits received at said hearing, and being fully ad-

g - --wvised in-the premises; - e S ' :

FINDS:

(1) That due pﬁblic notice having ‘been given as‘-rfequ’ii:._/e_‘d-
by law, the Commission has jurisdiétion of this cause and the
subject matter thereof. TN - e i

2y Thét the applicant,
(2) . CYee TG W) Ay 4 Vv be. lora
[ 4 i ~ - oc

&,

t 3 L4 = o -~

seeks g%pro\'ral of an unorthodox gas welldlocation 4 L 60

. ‘feet from the @ ZZ line and Z /p (O = feet from the ;

E; :,Z:‘ line of Section _ﬁ]_i, Township jg M {
L ~

Range D\ Ks_&;f , .‘JNMPH.'* w—test—dffz‘zﬁz?z#t;k:__

Fordmhes 4 Fqele 4 posi, =/ oL
B i a

County, New Mexico.

; f ‘y"‘J" Yelrp/el vt
P That upon receipt of the application o -{ou-ﬂtlaad- -
r )Nﬁ'"no'ya-lé;)-cempany 1i)n this matter, the same was set for hearing or
Februwary—dd, 1978, before Examiner. Richard L. Stamets.

b

{4y “ihat “subscquent to-said hecaring the Commission-entered

Order No. R-5676 approving the &
. ar e/ u/{//pgf ;§< Worvo &)

7‘4 qur%zz—f‘“ré&“ f‘?

By a s,

‘ ‘ ) sai No. R—me," Go /I~
: bsequent to the entry of said Or:dcr -56F€ 3
‘ 0"(;" ovetionpingg A P ,qan offsct operator, filed tamelye‘lgpkfagign
s for hearing De Novo of Case Ko. 6i8&, and the maiter vwas-set-for
hearing before the Commission.

Febrony 7
1S -
(6) That the matter came on for hearing De Novo on uay—}:?,

1978.

MR AR Reeuror, fe i RN 6]




C’7) VHoo- o Vzﬂ OQVZ o seid  Dh Mboo
})euwn7 :0/7;9/16&117‘ /éaa/ _f#al« 0/7/—/.: vﬂ
CHhes " T6" ey el as a dor / ok
Y PZO 7770rro«) Armq\?’(m—»_ anwd as
ilee @*/Oﬁc/uuny w4// /h , @ Q@ w,/a/ce, Mj
/2% rs.sz/»,orw Hf%s ./OM/ S _*_j

(it o it ,m o —
u)‘n rrrrrr m«

(/ O}l) That a well at said unorthodox location w111 bet.tc: .

enable applicant to produce the gas underlylng the‘proration u.p,it.'




..2.. - ‘ ' : \
Case No. _ IR
Order No. R- : S ;‘&‘:‘

(i ZO®) That approval of the subject application Wil afford the applicant
;e’opportunity to produce its just and equitable share of the gas in the
s’ubject pool, will prevent the economic loss caused by the drilling of
urinecessary weﬂs,' avoid the augmentation of risk arising from tHe drilling

of :ai‘n"excess'ive number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect

cotrelative rights.

IT 18 TH':REFORE' ORDERED: ' \

(1) That an unorthodox gas wel] 1c ation for the

Y Metes RV feiw CorPomVen Ces "I 6 " We /) yy 7 A R
formation {s hereby approved for A weH=bo—-be- located at a point LE0

feet from the 231_ line and éé “feet from the /%i/L a
Tine of Section Z i » Township /g/ 59447% » Range 2 ésé

e, __adersted— — Cam, E—'glqéf County,

New Mexico. ,
(2) That the 2 of said Section __ /> _shall be dedicated to

the abov descnbed well.

’/ (4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such
ComM) 55108/
further orders as the Diseketen- may deem necessary

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herei nabove designated.

)TZ«L Navcargn (Qh,,&,,,”iw R - :;gw_ MW%
@t Locatcon @w‘fﬁo
b n«% | G

(3) That W Qhﬂou\ho TZ ‘9957, “d
M,«.M
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Docket No. 5-79

N - DOCKET:  COMMISSION HEARING ~ WEDNESDAY -~ FEBRUARY 7, 1979

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M. - ROOM 205

The following cases are continued from the January 24, 1979, Comnission Hearling,

CASE 6231:  (DE NOVO)

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for.an unorivhodox gas vell loesation; Eddy County, New...
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its
State "JM" Well No. 1, a Morrow test to be located 660 feet. from the North and East lines of .

+ Section 25, Township 18 South, Range 24 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, the N/2 of said Section 25
to be dedicated to the well. ’

Upon application of Gulf Oil Corporation this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions
of Rule 1220,

// .
: CASE 6232: (DE ®OVO)

“Te~e~us Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Cities
"JG" Well No. 1 to be located 660 feet from the South and East lines of Section 13, Township 18
South, Range 24 East, Fordinkus Field, Eddy County, New Mexico, the E/2 of said Section 13 to be
dedicated to the well. < - L o

]

. Upon application of Gulf 04l Cerporation this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions
of Rule 1220. ~ - )

o - A e . e e e e e PO - ar L S TR .. R Rt L S N L
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CASE 6211- lnP Xovn) (rnnrinuna And Baadvartizs d)

PRI AT AW A TR S o s

CASE 6232:

Commiasion learing - Wednesday ~ January 24, 1979 ’ Docket Ko. 3-79

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JANUARY 24, 1979

O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M, - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The Iollowing cases are continued from the December 12 1978 Commisgion nearing.

Application of Yates Petroleiim Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location,.Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks.approval for the unorthodox location of its
State “JM" Well No. 1, a Morrow test to be located 660 feet from the North and East lines of

__Section 25. Township 18 Qnuth Ranga 24 Fast; Fddy County; Moy Mexico, ihe N/2 of said Sectiom 25
to be dedicated to the well,

Upon application of Gulf 0il Corporation this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions
of Rule 1220, e

(DE NOVO) f(Continued and Readvertised)
T Kpplication of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox location, Eddy County, Rew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox location of its Cities
"JG" Well No. 1 to be located 660 feet from the South and East lines of Section 13, Township 18
South, Range 24 East, Fordinkus Field, Eddy County, New Meiico, the E/2 of said Section 13 to be
_.gedicated to the well

of Ru}e 1220.

CASE 6213: (DE NOVO) (Continued and Readvertised)

,Application oi Morris R. Antweil for an unorthodox location and simultanecas'ﬂedicatibn, Eddy
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks.approval for the unorthodox loca-
tion of his Rio Well Ne. 2, a Morrow test to be drilled at a point 660 fcet from the North and

West lines of Séction 29, Township 18 South, Range 25 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, the N/2 of
said Section 29 to.be 51mu1taneously dedicated to the aforesaid well and to applicant's Rio Well
No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 29.

Upon application of Gulf 0il Corporation this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the prov sions
of Rule 1220.

e - - . . . - Cn . S R

{> -~
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BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
. --Santa Fe, New Mexico
e December 12, 1978

COMMISSION HEARING

— e e mam mme Ga s GG e e e mee e e pem st eae e e e St e e

‘IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Morris R. Antweil
~—for-an-uncorthodox: 1ocatlon -and - —

simultaneous dedication, Eddy County ;
New Mexico. )

_CASE_ 6?] 2 e

(DE NOVO)

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
~wApn11cat10n'of Yates Petroleum . ). oo
Corporation for an unorthodox gas ). CASE 6231
well location, Eddy County, New ) (DE 'NOVOQ)
Mexico. )
)

)

)

)

)

)

Application of Yates Petroleum
Corporation for an unor thodox
location; -Eddy County;-New Mexico: -

CASE 6232

T e T T Y

BEFORE: Joe D. Ramey, Director
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

AP 2 EA 5 ANCETS
For the New Mexico Oil

Conservation Commission: Lynn Teschendorf: N
Legal Counngel for the Comm sigp

P el T =

State Land Offlce Bulldlng
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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'MS. TESCHENDORF:

. Case 6213, applicatlon of Morris R. Antweil
for an unorthodox locatlon and simultaneous dedlcatlon, Eddy

County,; New Mexico. Upon application of Gult 0il Corporatlon

“tnis case will be heard De Novo.
Case 6231, application of-Yates Petroleum Co rporatlon for an Wwi
unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Upon |
applicatiéﬁ'éf'Gulf 0il Corporation this case will be heard ]
De Novo. ;
Case 6232, application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an «:
unorthodox locatic A;~Eddy County, New México. Upon applica-

tion of Gulf Oil’Corporatiop this case will be heard De Novo.
It is requested that thes_ cases be continuedy T
MR. RAMEY: This hearlng is hereby contlnued indefinitely.

The hearlng is adjourned.

. vy = CrTA N -




CAMPBELL BINCAMAN AND BLACK. P. A R

LAWYERS

JACK M.CAMPBELL
JEFF BINGAMAN
BRUCE O. BLACK ) JEFFERSON PLACE — o

MICHAEL 8. CAMPBELL SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

TELEPHONE (SOS) 988 -4421

POSY OFFICE BOX 2208

October 27, 1978

gre oo Lo v“l!':

,/
e

e et

‘Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director 50T 21500
011 Conservation Division & N - m»-_-,/
Department of Energy and Minerals “1, CONSERVATION COMii.
State of New Mexico Santa Fo
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

H

N

)
L 7 o e i
| 4

)il

Re: Appllcation of Yates Petroleiim Company For An ‘
B ~Inorthodox Gds Well: Locatlon._«Eddv,,,,(‘mﬂmrv,,Nnm Mavisn o

Case No. 6232.
Dear Mr. Ramey:

We are enc1031ng for filing Applications for De Novo hearlng
in the captioned matter.

We would appreciate your taking the’ necessary steps -to set
this matter down for hearing before the 0il Conservatlcn -
“Commission.

Very truly yours,

JMC: ama
Enclosures

cc: . Mr. A. J. Ldseé : s
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO :
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Application of Yates Petroleum
Company for an unorthodox gas
well location, Eddy Countv,
New Mexico, .

Case No. 6232

Ne” N\t o N

COMES NOW Gulf 0il Corporation (Gulf), a party to the above-

Sﬁ&led matter and, pursuant to Chapter 255, Section 48, Laws of

1977 and Rule 1220 of the Oil Conservation Division, applies‘fofméw"

de novo hearing before the Commission in this matter, and as its

grounde therefor statee:— . . - - e
‘ 1. Order No. R 5832 issued in this matter on 9‘Septembef

1978 provides, among other things,

"Rule 13.

under Rule 13 thereln as follows

In no event shall the Well'receiVe

‘an allowable of less than one mllllon cubic feet R R

of gas per aay

2. Said=RuIe'13 adversely affects appllcant s correlative
rlghts and has the effect of nullifylng other.provisions of said
Order 11m1t1ng Yates Petroleum Company's production from the pro-

posed well. - , . ;“

hearjihg, for an order modifying said?ofopoéedARulell3, in such a

manner thqf the correlative rights of Gulf shall be pfotected as

provided by law. =
| Respectfully submitted,
' GULF OIL COMPANY
CAUPBELL, BINGAMAN AND BLACK, P.4.
Dated: October 27, 1978.
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: STATE OF NEW MFXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
CIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ke . |
Application of Yates Petroleun £
Company for an uncrthodox gas ) Case No. 6232
well location, Eddy County, )
Hew Mexico. )
APPLICATION FOR DE NOVO HEARING
le COMES NOW Gulf 0Oil Corporation (Gulf); a party to the above-
styled matter and, pursuant to Chapter 255, Section 48, Laws of
--#11977-and-Rule 1220 of the Oil Conservation Division, applies for a
"de novo hearing before the Commission in this matter, and as its
grounde therefor states g T

Order No R 5832 issued in this matter on 29 September

1
|l1978 provides, samong other things, under Rule 13 therein as follows

R I T T N T TV L s T S T IT

. "Rule 13. 1In no event shall the well receive
- an allowable of less than one million cubic feet
| ,
of gas pa2r day."

2. Said Rule 13 adversely affects applicant s correlative A
rights and has the effect of nullifying other provisions of said ]
Order limiting Yates Petroleum Compsny's production from the pfo4k é
posed well. N :

: WHEREFOREA Gulf seeks a hearing‘Ae ﬁa%b in this matter befof¢ :
4 b
”the Nsyxﬂéxico 0il Conservation Commission and following such |
lhearihg, for an order modifying said propoqed Rule 13, in such a E ;
manner that the correlative rights of Gulf shall be protected as ;
“prov1aea by law. : | 3
Respectfully submitted, . :
B GULF OTL COMPANY |
CAMPBELL, BINGAMAN AND BLACK, P.A.
Dated: October 27, 1978.
7 i
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:Senta Ve, New Mexico $1801

358 Piase Blanca (§05) ¢T15443

_ BALLY WALTON BOYD
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
-ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
State Land- Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico
24 January 1979

COMMISSION HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

)

)
Application of Yates Petroleum )
Corporation for an unorthodox gas ) . CASE

Rkl 10C30*uu,‘uddy'05unty, New )

)
)

Mexico.

6231
BEFORE: Commissiéner Ramey ‘
Commissioner Arnold

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

For the 0il Conservation Lyhin Teschendorf, Esq
Division: Legal Counsel for the Division
State Land Office Bldg. =
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For the'Applicént:
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£ 1 MR. PAMIY: Call next Case 6231.
: 2 MS. TESCHI'NDORF: Case 6231. Mpplication of
“%” | 3| vYates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well

2 4 location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
; ’ 5 Upon application of Gulf 0il- Corporation this
! 8§ casé will be heard dc novo.
: ? (There followed a brief recess.)
: 8 . MR, RAIEY: We'll call also Case 6232,
8 MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6232. Application of
~¢!5§= 10 Yates Petraleum Corneration-for-an-uncrihodox ?as"w*ll
Sg ¥, | -
: ;% location, Eddy County, New Mexico. - T
[»] 50 ‘
f:} ; : 12 Upon application of Gulf 0il Corporation this
i .
> o g& 13 case will be heard de novo. , T
i ¥ |
m~§g 1 MR. RAMEY: We have indications from the.
18 parties concerned that the case should be continued until
15 February 7 at 9:00 a. m. in this same room.
w With that the hearing is adjcurned.
18

(Hearing concluded.)
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Fage_ 2
REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
‘I, SALLY W. BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY

CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of
Hearinglbefore the Oil‘Conservation Division was reported
hy ma: that esaid transerict s 2 full) trus, and correct
record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my
ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the
time of the hearing.

Sally W. Boyd, C.S.R.
_ . e e S B

Lo




